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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Piccadily AgmA o
Industries Limited will be held on Saturday, 29" September 2018 at 4.00 P.M. at its registered office. i.e. V‘Ilage .
Bhadson, Umri-indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i
a.

b.
2.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3

Resolution:-

MNotes:-

10.

NOTICE ;

Toreceive, consider and adopt:

The audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

The audited consolidated financial statement of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik (DIN:02354480), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment. p

£
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the followin, .rgsﬁluuon as an Ordinary

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 148 and all other appllcable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory
maodification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the CostAuditors appointed by the Board
of Directors of the company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial year
ending March 31, 2018 be paid the remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the
Notice convening this meeting y

Resolved further that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”

By Order of the Board of Directors
Dated: 30/05/2018
Place: Bhadson, Karnal Sd/-

Bhawana Gupta

Company Secretary

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
on a poll instead of himself / herself and the proxy so appointed need not be a member of the |
company. The instrument appointing Proxy should however be deposited at the Registered office of
the company not less than 48 hours before the time and date fixed for the meeting.
A person can act as a Proxy on behalf of members not exceeding Fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. Amember
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as a Proxy for any other member.
A proxy form is attached to the Annual Report
The company has already notified closure of Register of members and Share Transfer Books from Thursday,
20" September to Saturday, 29" September 2018 (both days inclusive) for purpose of Annual General
Meeting.
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their
address or bank mandates to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address to the |
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. [
Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested |
to send to the company a certified copy of the Board resolution autherising their representative to attend and |
vote on their behalf at the meeting.
Members are requas!ed to bnng their attendance sllp along with thelrcopy of Annual report at the meeting.

: air e g 8558! e requeste pgis: rtheira—m-al!

Members desiring of any information as regards to accounts are requested to write to the company at least
Ten days in advance to enable the management to keep the information ready

Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed are requested to correspond with the
company's Registrars and Transfer Agents, members are requested to note that dividends not enchased or
claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the company's unpaid dividend account will, as per
section 124 of the Companies Act 2013 be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of porifolio |
management.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of Special
W

Business in the notice annexed hereto.
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11. Additional information required to be furnished in respect of director seeking a|:q:noivntmenln'reappointrmar‘\'t;;~

oy

Name of Director Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik o
Director identification number DIN; 02354480 .
Date of Birth 5/10/1950
Date of Appointment 12/11/2011
Qualification Retired IAS officer
Expertise in specific functional area Well experienced and possess expertise in
Administration, business, & entrepreneurship qualities
Shareholding in Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd Nil O il
Directorship in other companies Piccadily Sugar &Alli i Limited
Comrhittee position held in other companies Chairman of Audit Committee of Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Industries Limited
Member of Corporate Social responsibility Committee
of Piccadily Sugar &Allied Industries Limited
Member of Stakeholder & relationship committee
Member Risk Management Committee
of Piccadily Sugar &Allied Industries Limited

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or

otherwise, in the resolution except Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik, Director.

12. During the e voting period, members of the company holding shares either in physical form or |
dematerialised form as on cut-off-date .e. 21*September 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The voting |
rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the company
as on the cut of date.

13. E-voting
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 & regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirement) regutation 2015. The Company is pleased to provide its members facility to
exercise their rightto vote atthe 24" Annual General Meeting (AGM) on the items mentioned in the notice by
electronic means through e-voting Services provided by Central Depository Services Ltd (CDSL). |
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on 26/9/2018 (9.00 A.M) and ends on 27/9/2018 (5.00 P.M.) During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) i.e. 21/9/2018 may cast their vote electranically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. >

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be antitled to vote at the meeting
venue.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iv) Clickon Shareholders.

(v) Now Enteryour UserlD

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 4 .

b. ForNSDL:8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client1D,

¢. Members holding sharesin Physical Form should enter Eolio Number registered with the Company. ‘

(vi) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Clickon Login.

(vil) I you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on o www,evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are afirsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical sharehoiders)

« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company /
Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters
of their name and the 8 digitsof the sequence numberin the PAN
field. \

« In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter
the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. if your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmiyyyy format)
OR Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in your demat account or in the company recordg in order
tologin.

&,
. If both the details are not recorded with the depository oF company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (V)

| 5 e e e e
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(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. _‘

(x)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice. 9

(xii) Click on the EVSN forthe relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. o

(xiif) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Clickonthe "“RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click an “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, elick on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote, ot s

(xvi) Once you "“CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify yﬁwﬂ

(xvil) You can alsotake aprintof the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on ‘ydﬂng page.

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows
phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively
on or after 30" June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
voting on your mobile.

(xx) NoteforNon Individual Shareholders and Custodians

| «  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) and Custodian are required to I

I log on towww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

*  Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. :

= After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on,

+  The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

= Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Atterney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to

verify the same.

("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evotina@cdslindia.com toll free no: 1800-222-990

A. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register beneficial owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut of date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting / voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

B.  The Chairman shall at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held ,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer , by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are
present atthe AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

C.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting the Annual General Meeting, will first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at
least two witnesses not in the employment of the company and shall may , not later than 3 days of the
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to
the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same & declare the result
of the voting forthwith, '

D.  The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.picagro.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the chairman
or a person authorised by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock
Exchange.

During the evoting period, members of the company holding shares either in physical form or dematerialised form

as on the cut of date i.e. 21" September 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The voting rights of sharsholders

shall be In proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the company as on cut off date. As per

Explanation (i) of Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, cut off date means a

date not earlier than 7 days before the date of meeting. -

14. Road Map for the Venue of 24" Annual General meeting is also provided in the report to assist the I
members for attending the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
| Sd'l_
Bhawana Gupta
Dated: 30/05/2018 Company Secretary
Place: Bhadson, Karnal
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Explanatory Statement for resolution mentioned under item no 3 pursuant to
(hereinafter referred to as the “Act’)
3 -

Dated: 30/05/2018
Place: Bhadson, Karnal

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

section 102 of the Companies Act 2018

“The Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has approved the appointment and remuneration [
of M/s Sanjeev K. Bansal & Associates, Cost Accountants, to conduct the audit of the cost records of Sugar unit & ¢
Distillery unit at a.rsmunemtion of Rs, 36000/~ per annum for both units for the financial year ending 31%March 2018 |

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Auditand
Augditors)Rules 2014 the temuneration payabletothe mhaabberaﬁﬂedbymeshamhoidersofm company.
assing an ordinary resolution as set out in the item no 3 of the

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for pi

Notice for approval of the members.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the ordinary Resolution setout atltemNo. 3 ofthe Notice.

_syomrsr Qé"aoard of Directors

Bhaiwana Gup!a
Comgany Secretary

&
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SEBI CIRCULAR

Sub. : Details of Pan /Bank Account/ E-mail id

Dear Shareholder(s),
RSDIDOP‘\ICiR!P]ZmB{T 3 dated April 20,2018,you 4
format within 21 days from the conclusion of 24th Annual General |-

Pursuant to the SEBI CGircular no: SEB/HOMI
ited Abhipra Complex, A-387, Dilkhush

kindly provide us the following as per the
| Limited, Unit: Piccadily Agro Industries Limi

Meeting at Abhipra Capital
Industrial Area, G.T. Karmnal Road.AzadpurDolhi-110033
-

1. Your PAN Card Number along with a self-attested copy of the PAN Card. o

2 Bank Account details along with original cancelled cheque leaf/attested bank p: sho the name of the
o

3. o

share holder.

Your e-mail id for prompt future communication.

In case you are a resident of Sikkim; instead of PAN Gard, kindly provide us your valid identity proof issued by

Governmentand attested by you.

In caseafjointshamholders.kkﬂyprmfideusmdetaiksofﬂw}ointhdderwhoishigmrhhemdmaﬁ(FMHoldlf).
IMPORTANT NOTE:

Kindly note that SEBI, vide its Nofification dated June 8,2018,has mandated that
all the listed companies, only Dematerialized securities will be allowed to be transferrad except for fransmission of
transposition of securities. The Company will not be allowed to undertake any ical transfer, thereafter. Acoordingty,

onal period, kindly convert your share holding in Demat mode.

| you are requested that during this transiti
1 Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Sdl-

BHAWANA GUPTA
Company Secretary

>€

= — -

To,

Abhipra Capital Limited,

Unit: Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Abhipra Complex, A-387,

Dilkhush Industrial Area,

G.T. Karnal Road, Azadpur
Delhi-110033

Sub.:Details of PANIBankAccounUE-mail id

Dear Sir,
This has reference to your annexure in the 24" Annual report of the company on the captioned subject. in this

regard, please find below the required details:-

Name of the Shareholder (In Block Letters)
Registered Folio No.
T'Permansm ‘Account Number (PAN)
**Number of valid identity proof issued by Government
+=*Bank Account Number
Name as per Bank Record
Name of the Bank
Address of the Bank
IFSC Code
‘ E-mail id for correspondence

'nﬂmmdoopyofmemmrdamd

* only in case of resident of Sikkim. Self-attested copy attached.
«=~griginal cancelled cheque |eafiself-attested bank passbook showing the name of the account holder is attached.
|/We hereby confirm that the aforesaid details are true and correct. 3

e e s

=
Signature of the Shareholder _
%

=




DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Share Holders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their 24" Annual Report together with Audited Accounts of the ¢

Company for the year ended 31* March 2018

INAN TS: (Rs. Inlacs) (Rs. In lacs) -

Particulars 31" March 18 31"March17

Total Income 34488.22 33089.19

Increase)/decrease of Stock in trade (1593.77) (1450.18)

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 3355.28 4892.70

/ Less: Interest 1624.27 1734.51

Depreciation 1272.66 Ly 1301.94

Profit before Tax’ 18454 #] ¥7 185805

Provision for Tax 9341 ¢, 397.90

Deferred Tax (417.03) ¥ 621.31

Earlier years 51.11 30.49

| [NetProfi 357.05 806.55
 Transfer to Profit & Loss Alc 45705 806

1) Review of the operations of Sugar Mill
a) SugarMill

| Sugar Mill commenced crushing operations for the season 2017-18 on 17/11/2017 and closed on
19/05/2018. The comparative operational results over the last two seasons are as follows:

Particulars Season Season
2017-2018 2016-2017

’ Duration (Days) 184 152
Sugarcane Crushed (Quintals) 6968530.36 5089723 .99

| [Recovery(#) : 10.65 10.68
Sugar produced in quintals 743760 544835

During the season, the mill operated for 184 days and crushed 69,68 Jac quintals of sugar cane. The Sugar Mill has
produced 743760 quintals of Sugar at an average recovery ‘of 10.65%. The mill also produced 337330 quintals of
molasses at an average recovery of 4.84%. The Sugar unit of the company has achieved turnover income of
Rs.20619.56 lacs
b) Distillery
The Distillery has produced 37, 93,654 cases of Malta and 3642 cases of Sofia, under Country liguor category. The
brands of the distillery i.e. Malta & Sofia of 50 Degree proof continue to be well accepted by the people and have
become popular brands in the State of Haryana.
The Company has produced 400 cases of Blue Heaven whisky, 1750 cases of Marshal matured Rum, 1111 cases
Golden Wings whisky & 1142 cases of Whistler whisky under the Indian Made Foreign Liquor (IMF! L) category. The
I company is under process of making more Indian made foreign liquor (IMFL) category. The distillery division has

The company has also produced 16886.11 quintals of CO2 gas.
[e) MaitPlant
The 10 Kilo Liters per Day Malt Plant to produce Malt Spirit made from Barley is running perfectly. The quality of Malt
‘ Spirit produced thereat s of very high standards. The unit has produced 12,11,380 bulk liters of Malt Spirit during the
| year2017-18.
|d) Ethanol
During the company has produced 2253889 bulk liters of Ethanol which has been supplied various oil
’ manufacturing companies.
2. Share Capital
| Thereis no change in the Share capital of the company during the financial year 2017-18.
‘ 3. Dividend
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended March 31,
| 2018, to conserve the cash resources for modernization & diversification plans of the company.
‘ 4. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel
Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik, Director of the Company retires by rotation and is eligible for the reappointment.
| The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to
qualify as an independent director under section 149 (6) of the Companies Act 2013 & 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,
Thereisno change in the Key Managerial personnel during the financial year 2017-18
5. Number of meetings of the Board
During the year under review 7 (seven) meetings of the Board of Directors were held to fransact the business of the
company. The time gap between the two consecutive meetings was not exceeding 120 days. Details of the Board
meetings including attendance of Directors at these meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report
annexed to this report.
6. Boardevolution

( 7. Material Changes & commitment affecting the Financial position of the company

There is no material changes affecting the financial position of the company subsequent to the close of the financial
| year 2017- 18 till the date of report.
8. Significant & material orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would Impact

P o
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the going
statement on Contin
9, Deposits

Your company has ni

10. RiskManagement
Your company carries

* company. After identification, such risks are
taken to mitigate those risks. The objective of such exercise is to mitigate the probable adverse impact on business

operations and thus enhance the com
t management approach at all levels across the orga

proper steps to be taken to avoid the probable harm. The Board is updated periodically on the-

steps taken for mitigating them. é?

11. Auditors &Auditrep
a. Statutory Auditors
MIs Aggarwal Sahil &

Annual General meeting of the company for an initial term

Meeting till the conclusion 28" Annual General meeting of the com

Act2013.They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continu
ial statements

The Noteson Financial
b. Secretarial Audit
Pursuant to the provi

remuneration of Manageria
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditors of your compa

reportfor the financial
c. CostAuditors

The Board of Directors upon recommendation

Cost Accountant as

financial year2018-2019. Sh. Sanjeev K. Bansal,
In accordance witivthe provis

the remuneration pa
consent of members

12. Amounts proposedtobe carried to Reserves
Particulars of the amounts proposed to be carried to reserves
performance of the company.
13. Consolidated Financial Statement
As required under the Listi
Financial Statements read with Al
financial statement is provided inthe Annual report.
14. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exch:
As required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014, the information relating to the conservation of the energy, technology al

earnings and outgo,
15. Subsidiary

Details of the subsi

said circular. The

Pursuant to sectio
2014, the Particula
atarm'slength and
. Particulars of Loa

. Internal Controls
The company s int

. ExtractofAnnual

Your board has i

concermn status of the company and
gent Liabilities and commitments in the notes forming partof the financial statement.

compliance of Chapter 5 of CompaniesAct2013an

M/s Ciearvision Media

Comnanies (Accounts) Rules 2014 are attached to this report on AOC-1 as Annexure C.
\n accordance with the General Circular issued by the Ministry of Corporati _ Governmentof India, the balance
Sheet, statement of Profit & Loss and other documents of the subsidiary compant

Balance Sheetof the company.
However financial information of the subsidiaries companies is discl

shareholder of the company who
registered office ofthe company and that of the respective subsidiary companies

. Contracts or Arrangements with related Parties
13 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules

Details of Loans, Guarantees and investments covered under the provi
2013 are givenin the notes to the Financia

Audit committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and
system and suggests improvements to strengthen the same.
. Change inthe nature of business
During the year under review, there

The detalls forming partof the &

. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee  *
Your Directors have already constituted the Corporate Social Respons
Dada as the chairman,
As part of its initiatives un
funds as required under section 135 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

., Corporate Governance & Policies
Pursuant to regulation 34 (3)
discussion and Analysis, Corporate Governance Re
of corporate governance are

disclosures requirement

its future operation. However, Members attention is drawn to the

its from’ the public during the year. Further there is not any non
d rules framed there under. \

out a periodical ex'erclse to identify various risks involved in the business & operations of the
assessed for the degree of risks involved and accardingly steps are

ot accepted any depos

petitiveness. The fisk assessment process of the company defines the risk
nization including  determination of the degree of risks and
ed and

-

=

ort i
The Statutory Auditors of the company were appointed by the members at the 23"
of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of 23 Annual General
pany pursuant to section 139 of the Companies
ing as Auditors of the company.

referredto inmmmmmwmmﬂdo notcall anyfurther comments.

¢ section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
pointed Mr. Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing

ny for the financial year 2017-2018. The Secretarial Audit
|year2017-181s annexed to this reportas Annexure-A

Associates

sions O

of the Audit commitiee appointed Sh, Sanjeev K. Bansal,
Sugar & Distillery unit the

themstOostAudﬂorufmacontpanywcmdud cost audit for its
mmthaswummdacammddlgibﬂnyfor

appointment
ions of section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules,2014,
yable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the company. Accordingly

is soughtin the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
have been covered as part of the financial

ng Agreement & in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-21 on Consolidated
e Audited consolidated

5-23 on accounting for investments in Associates, th

ange earnings and outgo:

bsorption and foreign exchange

is annexed and forms partofthe report as per Annexure B.

india (P) Ltd has not commenced any commercial operations during the year under review.
diary as per first proviso to saction 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
e Affairs
ies are not being attached with the

osed in the Annual report in compliance with the
company will provide a copy of separate Annual accounts in respect ‘of subsidiary to any
ask for it and the said annual accounts will also be keptopen for inspection at the

n 134 of the Companies Act,20
rs of contracts or arrangements entered into by the company with related parties have been done

arein the ordinary caurse of business. Hence, no particulars are being provided in FormAOC-2.

ns, Guarantees orinvestments '
sions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,

| Statements, however there is no transaction during the year.

its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The
effectiveness of the internal control

|t also reviews the Internal Audit reports.

ermal Control system is commensurate with

has been no change inthe nature of business of the company.

Return
xtract of the Annual retumn is given in Annexure D of this report.

ibility Committee oomprisln-g of Sh. Vinod

Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra & Sh. Akhil Dada as other members.
der “Corporate Social Responsibility” (CSR) , the company has contributed almost entire

of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) 2015, Managemeri
and Auditors certificate regarding compliance of conditions
made part of the Annual Report as per Annexure F.

2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and

n accordance with the requirements of Companies Act
Party Transaction, Corporate Social

) 2015 has adopted policies such as Related
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Responsibility Policy, Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism policy. These policies are available on the website of the
company and can be viewed on www.picagro.com.
Your board has In accordance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and
disclosure requirements) 2015, has formed Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee, Audit Committee & Stakeholders relationship Committee is given inAnnexure F.

23. Disclosure under the sexual Wmmamnmmmmmnﬂmmmn and Redressal Act2013)

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to'the aforesaid Act

24, Information pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appoinmm and remuneration of managerial }
parsonnel}Rqu 2014

Sr.No | Information required Input [TE e
- e raio of The remuneraton of each Director to the median Ploase reter Annexure G-1 S ¢

remuneration of the em of the for the financial year.
The percentage increase in remuneration of Please refer Annexure G-2 »
aach Director, Chief Financial officer, Company
Secretary of manager, if any in the financial year
7 The percentage increase in the median 5514
remuneration of employees in the financial year.
; The number of permanent employees on the rolls 154
o of company
5. Average percentile increase aready made In the saleries of | Average percentile increase of 5514 in salaries of
employees other than the managerial personnel in the last | managerial personnel:
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in | Average asnamentﬂa increase in salaries of non ‘
the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and pointout managen personnel:
if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the The salary increses aré funchions of various factors
managerial remuneration due to inflationary \rends, motivational human \
: development palicies. ‘
6. Affiration that the remuneration is as per the The remunerafion paid o the Directors s |
remuneration policy of the company as per the remmmﬁonpoﬁcydummpan". ‘
7. Statement showing the name of every employee The particulars of employees and related
| of the company who- disclosures:
(i) if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of In terms of the provisions of section 197(12) of the
remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, was Companies Act 2013, read with rule 5(2) &5(3)
not less than sixty Lakh rupees. of the Companies (Appointment and remuneration of
(i) ifemployed for the part of financial year, Was managerial personnel) Rules Amendment 2016, the
in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year names of employees drawing remuneration in excess
ata rate which, in the aggregate was not less than of the limits set out in the said rules forming part of
five takh rupees per month. this report, is given in the annexure to this report. ‘
(iil) if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of However, pursuant to provision of section 138(1) of
temuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, of the Companiés Act 2013, all reports and accounts are
as the.case may be, ata rate, in the aggregate, sent to all the shareholders of the company except this
{s in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director annexure, Any shareholder, interested in inspecting
or Whole-time Director o Manager and holds by this report, can visit our Registered office of write to \
himself or along with his spouse and dependent children not less | the Company Secretary for a copy of it. |
than two percent of the equity shares of the company \

Remuneration Policy
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors,
Senior Management and their remuneration. Remuneration policyis stated as per Annexire G3
25. Director's Responsibllity Statement
Pursuanﬂomerequ‘lremammder section 134 (3) (c) and section 134(5)of the CompaniesAct 2013, your Directors hereby reportthat: 3
a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departres.
b) The Directors had selected suchaccounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmentand estimates thatare reasonable &
prudent so as o give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 3t the and of the financial year and ofthe Profit& Loss of the
Company for the said period.
¢)  TheDirectors have taken properand sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recordsin accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities |
d) TheDirectors have prepared the Annual Accountongoing concerm basis.
e) TheDirectors in the case of a listed company had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such intemal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
f)  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.
26, Insurance
The company has taken adequate insurance policies forits assels againstpossib‘le risks like fire, flood, public Jiability, marine etc.
27.  Appreciation
Vour Directors wish to place on record their appreciation towards the contribution of all the employees of the company and their gratitude to
the company's valued customers farmers, bankers, vendors, for thair continued support and confidence inthe company.

For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited %

Sdl- sdl- =
Place : Bhadson, Karnal (AkhiIDada) ! (Harvinder Singh Chopra)
l Date : 30/5//2018 Chairman = Managing Director.

DIN No. 02321706 DIN No. 00129891 J
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL Y EAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rufe No.9 of fhe Companies (AppOimmeni and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

by
To Qg._ ‘i;_;
o

The Members,

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Village Bhadson, Unri Indri Road,
Tehsil: Indri, Distt: Karnal
Haryana

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicabie statutory provisions and the adherence to
corporate practices by PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”):
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provtded mea reasonable pasis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing My opinion thereon.
Based onmy verification of the PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED"S books. papers, minute books, forms
and retumns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report thatinmy opinion, the company has, during the audit period coveringthe financial yearended onMarch31,
2018 complied with the statutory provisions Jisted hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
proqes:;: and compllammechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter: .
| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (‘the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018

accordingtothe provisions of:

iy The CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) andthe rules made there under;

(iiy The Securities Contracts (Regulaﬁon)m. 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made there under;
(i The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of R
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings:

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe gecurities and Exchange Board of IndiaAct,
1992 ('SEBIAct):

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substanﬂal Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substanﬁa| Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations. 2013.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2009 and the
amendments thereof: Not Applicable, as none of the securities of the company were delisted during the
audit period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Raquiremems) Regulations,
2009-Not applicable as the company has notissuedany securities during the financial yearunder review.

e) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014- Not
Applicable as the company has not provided any share based penefits tothe employees during the year.

fy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and
Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requlrements)
Regulations, 2015- Not applicable as the company has not issued any debt securities during the financial

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1903 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the company is
notregistered as Registrartoan |ssue and ShateTransfarAgen! duringthe financial year under review.

h) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 1998- Not applicable as

the company has not bought backany ofits securities during the financial year under review,

(vi) The major provisions and requirements have also been complied with as prescribed under all applicable
Labour laws ViZ. The Factories Act, 1948, The payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Minimum Wages ct,
1948, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948,
The Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

(i) Environment ProtectionAct, 1986 and oﬂlerenvironmental laws.

(viii) Hazardous Waste (Manngamentand Handling) Rules. 1989 and the Amendments Rules, 2003.

(ix) The Air(Prevention and Control of Pollution)Act, 1981 .

(x) The Water (Prevention and Control of Poliution) Act, 1974

B e

| havealsc examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Seaaiaﬁalsmndardsissued by The Institute ofCompanySan'BQﬁli% ofIndiaas notified by Govemmentof India

b) TheSEBI(Listing Obligations &ngggsure)Reguaaﬂons,zmsm‘ung listed with BSE Limited.

S5 9




During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules, regulations, |

guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above,

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, | further report that: 5

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining fu information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

3. Al decision is carried through majority while the dissenting members 'views':"’r_f any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

4.  The company has proper board processes.
Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the compliance
certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on record by the board of directors in
theirmeeting(s), | am of an opinion that:

1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of

the company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has complied

with the following laws specifically applicable to the company:

a.  SugarCessAct, 1982

b.  Essential Commodities Act, 1955

c.  SugarDevelopment FundAct, 1982

d.  Levy Sugar Price Equilization Fund Act, 1976

Ifurther report that, apart from the instances stated above, there were no instances of:

()  Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares /debentures / sweat equity.

(ii) Redemption/buy-back of securities.

(ifi) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) Merger/amalgamation / reconstruction etc.

(v) Foreigntechnical collaborations.

i

Place: Chandigarh
Date:15.05.2018 KANWALJIT SINGH
FCS No. 5901
CPNo.;:5870

This reportis to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and forms.an integral part of
this report.
¢ “Annexure-A"

To,

The Members,

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Village Bhadson, Umri Indri Road,
Tehsil: Indri, Distt: Karnal
Haryana

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our ‘
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the extent of verification of procedures on

test basis.
6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the | ¥
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. by
7

Place: Chandigarh L .
Date:15.05.2018 KANWALJIT SINGH ®

i FCS No. 5901

CPNo.: 5870

K : 10 ’




(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Regular Supervision and controls are being maintained ina
conservation of energy. v

(B) Tachnol'ogyAbsorptlon 5 T

i) evelo e
Nor&eemand@velopmenlwoﬂ(hasbeencan’bﬁmbyﬂw Y therefére: there is no expenditu

i) Teoh'norogyAdaptaﬁon & Innovation. The Steps are being taken bythe Sugar il toreduce the |

reas where steps have already been taken for the

re underthis head.
osses. —

e n
Foreign Exchange Earning Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo Rs3,61,94,974 by Distiilery unit for
Import of Barrels

Rs. 64844 as sajes Promotion expenses

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented.

Name of the Subsidiary CLEAR VISION MEDIA INDIA (P). LTD.
Reporting period for the Subsidiary concerned, if Financial Year 2017-18
different from the holding company's reporting period

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries

4.__| Share capital | Rs. 20000000 j
’ 5. | Reserves & surplus _Rs. (2225401)

6. | Total Rs. 19803823

7. | Total Liabilitios Rs. 19803823

8 Investments

9. | Tumnover : :

10. | Profit before taxation Rs. (131465)

11. | Provision for taxation

12. | Profit after taxation Rs. ( 131465)

13, | Proposed Dividend -

14. | % of shareholding | 100%

Part “B"; tes and Joint Ve

Statement Pursuant to Section 129 (3)

of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint
Ventures

Name ofAnsoclatanlJolm Ventures Piccadily Sugar & ] Astin Excavation and
Allied Industries Ltd. Mining Private Ltd.
1. | Latest audited Balance Sheet Dats __ [ 31032018

31.03.2018

2. | Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

No. 83,41,936 10,000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 162127686 100000
Extend of Holding %

35.87% 50%
3. Descrjgion of how there is significant influence Refer note A Refer note A
4. | Reason why the associate/joint venture js not -
consolidated

5. | Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per Rs. 53591546 0
latest audited Balance Sheet
6. | Profit/ Loss for the year
i Considered in Consolidation Rs ( 1224783) -
ii,  Not Considered in Consolidation - 46217477
3
NoteA : Thereis significantinfluence dueto percentage (%) of shareholding. &
For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- %
Place: Bhadson (Karnaly (Akhil Dada) ( Harviadar Singh Chopra) {Bhawana Gupta)
Date: 30/05/2018 Chairman

Managing Director. Director,CS & CFO
DINNo. 02321708 DIN No. 00129891 DINNo. 07144762

.




Annexure - D |
FORM NO. MGT 9 ARy
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN .
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018 4
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS;

I

1. [CIN LO1115HR1994PLC032244

2. | Registration Date 25/03/1994 i o

3. | Name of the Company PICCADILY Ag.!NEDSTRIES LTD

4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares/Non
Government Comfipany

5. | Address of the Registered office & contact details Village Bhadson, Umri Indri Road, Teh.
Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana (India)
01744-271859,271653

6. | Whether listed company Yes

7. | Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Abhipra Capital Ltd.

Transfer Agent, if any. A-387,Dilkhush Industrial Area, G.T

Karnal Road

Azadpur,Delhi-110033
011-41411130_Fax:011-42390930

8. | Email Id of the Company piccadilygroup34 @rediffmail.com
9. [Website Www.picagro.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
| more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

8. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. | products / services Product/service of the company
1 | Sugar 10721 60.64
2 | Distillery 11011 & 11012 39.36
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
S. | Name and address of CIN Holding % of Application
No | the Company /Subsidiary| shares Section
{Assaciate | held
1 | Clear Vision UB4204DL2007PTC170598 | Subsidiary| 100 | Section 2(87) of
India Media the Companies
Private Limited 3 Act,2013
2 | Astin Excavation and U10200DL2009PTC190949 | Associate 50 Section 2(6) of
Mining Private Limited the Companies
Act, 2013
3 | Piccadily Sugar & Allied | L15424PB1993PLC013137 | Associate | 35.87 | Section 2(6) of
| Industries Limited the Companies
Act, 2013
|:'V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders of the year [As on 1-April-2017] the year [As on 31-March-2018] |Change
Demat| Physical Total % of|] ~ Demat | Physical Total| % of | during
Total Total the
Shares Shares | Ye3r
|A. Promoter s
(1) indian
a) Individual / HUF 21578092 0]21578092| 22.87| 21578092 0]21578092] 22.87 nil |
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
c) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
d) Bodies Corp. 45311980 0[45311980] _48.03] 45311980 0]45311980] 48.03 nil
&) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil |
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
Total shareholding 66890072 0]66890072| 70.90| 66890072 0]66890072| 70.90 nil
of Promoter (A)
[B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 m]_
d) State Govi(s) 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
&) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o T
| ) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
a) Flls 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil,
Capital Funds
-
; o 12




v
i) Others (specify 0 0 0 "] 0 0 0 “ail
/ Sub-total (B 1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
2. Non-Institutions -
a) Bodies Corp. 2998748 36400 3035148 3.22 3722266 101200 3823466 4.05] 083
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - NIL
ii) Overseas 0 "0 0 0, 0 0 0 O] NIL
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a NIL

!) Individual sRareho, ers|
holding nominay share 8056724 8748620(16805344 17.81| 3992888 5760016 9752904 10.34| 747
Capital upto Rs, 2 lakh *

ii) Individual shareholders N B
holding nominal share 5701521 9980p 5801321 6.15) 12222880 1#{”1 12382680( 13.13| g.gg

capital in excess of =

Rs 2 lakh

C) Others (spsc.ify) HUF 725984 0] 725983 0.77] 782414 0| 782474 0.83] 0.08

Non Resident Indians 831598] 226400 1057998 1.12] 541439 118200] 659839 0.70] 0.42
Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearing Members 23413 0 23413 0.03 48105 0 48105 0.05 0.02

Trusts™ 0 1] 0 a 0 0 0 0

Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(2)-- 18337988] 9111220 27449208] 29.1p 21309992 6139278 27449208] 29.1p 0

0

Total Public Shareholding | 1 8337988[ 9111220 27449208 29.10] 21309992 6139216 27449208 29,10
(BI=(B)(1)+ (B)(2

C. Shares held by 0 [i] [i} 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

/ Grand Tota| (A+B+C) 85228060 9111220]94339285 100| 88200064 6139216]94339280 100 )
| 3
|
of the year 31.03.2018
9 0. of % of total] % of Shares
Shares ares

N
8h Shares Pledged/
hares
| 1] Siddhartha Vashisnia 21378092 | 22566 |
mm- 200000 1627 |
Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Ind. Ltd,
H Soon-N-Sure 31564692 31564692
Holdings Ltd.
ﬁ Piccadily Hotels 13747284 m
Private [ td.
[ToTAL ] 66890072 | 7099 |
1) Thereis no change in the promoters Shareho!ding.

d) sharehol'ding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters angd Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

|‘ b) Shareholding of Promoter-

shareholding
during the

S For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
N Sharsholders shares of the compan shares of the compan:
At the inning of the ‘ear 01/04/2017
/ avirai Devel ltd. 557 .74 7 74
i i Vi 4 T4 4
[ s 3 ! .3
/ 4 Ramesh Kumar Javerichand Jain 308000 0.32 308000 0.32
Anll Bansilal L og 2! 4 3: 2 & X
29387
lvizhi Bala dr: 266670 0. 670 .28
8 Tejash Finstock Pyt, Ltd. 265748 0.28 265748 .28
9 SMC Global Securities Itd. 232766 0.25 232766 5
| Prakas] njarimal Jain 3 4 1208
‘ 7 7
A n he year 3/2018
1 Il r i P i 1
| i i
3 trun Fiscal Pyt LTD. 1 7 0. 5627 A
[ [4 angeetha s 331048 0.3 331048 0.3
6 Tej Finstock Pyt | A 1241 0.3 1 3
8 Manjusha Anif Lodha 263383 0.28 263383 0.28
221 23

Prakash Hanja imal Jai 2211 0.2
varji Fi

1847 i
| ] 100426 F A 1
13
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e)

B L =
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding

each Key Managerial Personnel of the year 01-04-2017 during the Year 31-03-2018
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the compan

1 Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra 0 0 0 0

2 Sh. Akhil Dada 0 0 0 0

3 Sh. Vinod Dada 10000 0.01 10000 001

4 Sh, Jai Parkash Kaushik 0 0 0 PR

5 Ms. Bhawana Gupta 0 0 0 @ e O

Shareholding of Key Managerial Personnel:

=

J
|

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel of the year 01-04-2017 during the Year 31-03-2018
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the compan:
1 Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra 0 0 0 0
2 Ms. Bhawana Gupta 0 0 0 a
V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due |
for payment. (Amount in Rs)
SN Secured Loans| Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 308202611 262244988 0 570447599
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 5894832 0 0 5894832
Total (I+ii+iii) 314097443 262244988 0 576342431
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 207524093 [i] 0 207524093
= jion 174215900 | 11 015 0 291463915
Net Change 33308192 -117248015 0 -83939822
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 341510803 144996973 0 486507776
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
jii) Interest accrued but not due 2367788 1611077 0] 3978865
Total (i+ii+iii) 343878592 145608050 0 490486642

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD

Total Amount

Harvinder Singh Chopra

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act. 1961

1,12,20,000

1,12,20,000

(b) Value of perquisites /s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

Income-tax Act, 1961

| (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission r

\ ~  as % of profit

~ others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

1,12,20,000

1,12,20,000

Celling as per the Act

1,20,00,000

1,20,00,000

Remuneration to other directors

Particutars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

NIL

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

| Fee for attending board committee meetings

‘ Commission
Others, please specify

| Total (2)

| Total (B)=(1+2)
k Total Managerial Remuneration

| Overall Ceiling as per the AT
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ANNEXURE- E

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
CSR Report for the financial year ended March 31,2018

(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013)

1| A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, (i) To develop a long-term vision and strategy for
including overview of projects of programs PAIL's CSR objectives. 3 A
ed to be undertaken and a reference (i) Establish relevance of potential OSR activities 10
to the web-ink to the cSR policy and PAlL's core business and/treats &n overview of
projects of programs activities o be undertaken, in line with Schedule
vii of the Companies Act, 2013.
(iii) PAIL shall promote projects thatare :
(a) sustainable and create a lond term change:
(b) Have specific and measurable goals in
alignment with PAIL philosophy:
(c) Address the most deserving cause of
peneficiaries:
(iv) To establish process and mechanism for the
implementation and monitoring of the CSR
activities for PAIL.
We have a board committee namely CSR Committee
comprising of the following three directors
1.Sh, Vinod Dada , Director Chairman
2. Sh. Harvinder ingh Chopra, Ma'ag'nQDimMember
3. Sh. Akhil Dada, Director,- Member

80,00,249

2| The composition of the CSR Committee

3| Average Net Profit of the Company for last
three years

rescribed CSR expenditure
(2% of the amount as in item 3 above)

B| Amount unspent , if any
r in which the amount spen
| year

Details for 2017-18
i

1.Amount contribute

Location of Amount Amount spent Cumulative
the project Outlay |°n the Project Expenditure Spent -
Activities or or programs- upto Direct
identified covered programs Sub Heads ! i or
4. Local area 1 Direct
or other Expenditure
2. Specify on projects
the state or
and District programs \
where project 2 Qverheads
or programs
was undertaken

ementing agency jsin the advanced stage of identifying the projects / programs as per

CSR policy of the Company-

In case the company has failed to
rcent of the average net profit
financial years or any part thereof, the company
shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board report.

A responsibility statement of the CSR
Committee that the ‘imp‘-emantatiun and
monitoring of CSR Policy, i8 in compliance with
CSR objectives and policies of the Company-

years experience in undertaking socia
weifare of all parts of society

For Piccadily Agro {ndustries Limited 3

Sdl- Sdl- sdf*
ce; Bhadson (KARNAL) (Adchil Dada) # (Harvinder Singh Chopra) (Bhawana Gupta)
Date: 30/05/2018 Chairman Managing Director. Director, C$ & CFO
e, DINNo. 00129891 DINNo.0 AATB2

Dl No. 02321706
s
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant 1o regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regutations 2015, the

company has been incorporating for the past few years, a separate section on Corporate Govermnance. in its

Annual report. The ‘shareholders and investors would have found the information informative and useful. |

Gompany's policies on the Corporate Governance and due compliance rel rt on specific areas, where ever

applicable, forthe financial year ended 31st March 2018are givenhere under, divided into followingareas:

L Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance (

The Company adheres to good corporate practices and is constantly striving fo petter them and adopt the best |
ractices. 1t is believed that adherence 10 pusiness ethics and commitment t0 social corporate responsibllity\

would help the company achieveits goal of maximizing value of its stakeholders. Wt ﬁ

I Rn o

| 2. Boardof Directors B % ‘
The Board consists of five Directors. The Directors onour poard are highly qualified and expeﬂsncadhd‘ividuals |
who are active participants inthe decision—making process and provide guidance and objective judgrnem to the \

| company.The names of the directors are as following: |

|1

|
|

Composition ofthe Board |

No of Directorship
held inother
companies

Committee position
inother companies
=

e

of Directors Executive or
non-executive

director

7 [ Sh.Vinod Dada Non-executive Tndependent Director ”
—Sh..ﬂd&hit Dada #ndeendenﬂ)ifecmr ’

ﬂm--n

Singh Chopra

n—-il
Kaushik

i e g e
Gupta

\I. Directors interestinthe company and attendance records \
Attendance of each director at Board meeting, last Annual General Meeting and number of other directorship of \‘
each Director invarious companies. |

’No. of Board meet'\n_s attended m’
’sn.vanod Dada ™ Yes | 10000
’snmn Dada ‘ﬂ”
—-—Sh. Harvinder Singh _Chopra ” ‘E_
’Sh.JaiParkash Kaushik #

Ms Bhawana Gupta

During the financial year 2017-18, Seven Board meetings were held on 1* April 2017, o7 May 2017, 14"
\ September 2017, 14" December 2017, 29" December 2017and 14" February 2018 & 23" March 2018 .
Annual ndependent Directors Meeting: During the year under review, an annual independent Directors
meeting in accordance with the provisions of Section 1 49(8)read with Schedule WV ofthe Act and regulation 25(3) |
and 25(4) of SEBI Listing regulations was c M i
presentto review the performance of Non—lndependenl Directorsand performance ofthe Board as awhole.
Board effectiveness Evaluation: Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 17(10) of the SEBI Listing regulations \
and provisions of the Act, Board evaluation involving evaluation O Board of Directors , its committees and |
individual Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman, was considered during the year. For details
| pertaining 10 the same kindly refer the Boards report.
| Familiarsation Programme - Familiarsation Programme for independent Directors in respect of their roles,“I
| rights, responsib’ﬂilies in the company, nature of the industry & business model was imparted .
. Board Commi tings and Pro
1. Audit Committee
| The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors, one Executive & two non executive directors. The Audit
‘| committee met four imes during the year and attendance of members at the meetingswas asunder:

ﬂ
’sn.\ﬂnmﬂ Dada —-Im ——
Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra ’Mem‘ber —_
Sh. Akhil Dada Member

AuditCommittee meetings were held on 26/5/2017.11 19/2017, 12122017 & 12/2/2018 |
“Chief Einancial Officer and Statutory Auditors are invitees. The Group Secretary is the Secretary of the|
! Committee. \
powers ofthe Audit Committee |
. Toinvestigateany activity within terms of reference k

4

|

| . Toseek information from any employee
| . Toobtain outside Legal o other professlonal advice ,
‘| Tosecure attendance of outsiderswith relevant expertise, ifit considers necessary.

L_,_,,,,.,,_,,_,_,;Ij;_,s- et e s e e f_,.ll

sk

©




ce
The terms of reference stipulated by the Board to the Audit Comm
» Company's financial reporting
Financial statement is correct, sufficient &credible

Recommending the Board, fih:.:gg;:«:nintrmaﬂi. Reappol

including cost auditors and

»

The Audit Commi
scope of Audit including the

pefore submission
The Audit Committee should have

¥
obsel

v

purpose, shall have full access
professional advice ,if necessary.

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevan

Discussion with the internal auditors
Thechamn'ofmehudlt Committee shall atte!

I A

Reviewing with the management ,annua
to Board for approval with particular reference to
reportin terms of Companies Act2013
Changesif any. in accounting policies and p
Maijor accounting
Compliance with listing and other legal requil
Qualifications in draftauditreport

To review quarterty financial statements
Toreview the functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism

ittee are following
process and the disclosure of its
_ 21

n of Audit Fees and other terms of appoi
ittee should have#isalseio:fwim the auditors

section 292 A of the Companies Act 1956fc_ernharﬂss Act 2013

intexpertise, ifit considers necessa

anyslgnmcantﬁndlngs and follow up thereon. %5
nd the Annual General Meeting of the compan

i auditsought by the members of the company-
| financial statements and Auditors report

. Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility
ractices and reason for the same.

entriesinvolving estimates based onthe exerci
ren'gents_relaﬂng to financial statements.

before submission to board for approval

- .".
Financial information to ensure that m;
removal of Statutory Auditors,

system, ih_ef'
annual ﬂnsnda;, f

thereon pefore submission

statement tobe included in the Director

se of judgment by the management.

1I. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The board has constituted a Nomination & remuneration Committee as per the requirements of Companies Act
2013 and formulates the terms of reference in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015.
| Name of Member Status

Sh. Dada Chairman

'Sh, Jai Prakash Kaushik Member |

Sh. Akhil Dada L _ Member |

Theroleofthe
appolnledlnlhe_senior management.

. Devisingapolicyon Board diversity.
Details of Directors remuneration paid for the
Managmgmmpﬁs.e.ss.oow-
No sitting fees have been paidtoany D
ommittee 1t was held on 23°

of March 2018.

process
of compal

retary to take necessary

‘ on :
December 2017, 30" January 2018 & 16" March 2018.

During the years all C laints received from the sharel
transfer of shares is pending. -

In order to expedite the process of share
Limited, Registrar & Share transfer agent of the
work, & liaison with National
(CDSL).

Committee shall , inter alia .include the following:
dmnﬁaorﬂsria.tqidenﬁ!ymepetsonsma

-yaar2017—201 8

per month from 2/8/2016 ]
irector for attending the Board meeting or Committee meeting.

m Stakeholders Relationship Committee
committee consists of Sh. Harvinder Singh C

's Registrar & Transfer Agents.
pgrademeswnda'rd of services fo investors
i as is referred by the Board from time to i
or modification as may be applicable
of the code of conduct for prohibition of insider Trading !
complaints like transfer of shares, non receipt

to the redressing 0 :
non receiptof Balance sheet, non receiptof dividend etc.

terms of reference in conducting the
Y o y steps for implementing
April 2017, 3" June 2017, 19" June
holders were resolved. As on date, no req

{ransfer & demat of shares, bo
company to look into the work of Share Shm;%lzemat
Securities & Depository Limited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (1 - jLtd

requaliﬁedtubecmﬂe Wandmhocanba

Directors and senior management,
directors.

hopra, Managing Director, & Sh. Vinod

me or enforced by any statutory

ar incidental thereto. The main object of the

ting the terms of reference. During the year
2017, 17" November

uests involving

2017, 3° August

‘Board has appointed M/s Abhipra Capital
Transfer,




4. (A General Body Meeting
Locationand time forlast3 Annual General Meetings:

|
Annual General Piccadily Agro (ndustries Limited, Village Bhadson, Wednesday 4.00P.M.
Meeting Umri-Indri Road,Tehsil ndri, Distt Karmal, Haryana 30/09/201 5
| |
| Annual General piccadily Agre Industries Limited, Village Bhadson, Friday 4,00PM
\ Megting Umrizindri Road.Tehsil Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana 30/09/201 6
‘l‘ Annual General Piccédily Agro industries Limited, Village Bhadson, Friday 4.00RM. ©
\ Meeting Umri-indr Road, Tehsil \ndri, Distt Karnal, Haryana 209/09/2017 L%

| During the year né postal pallots were invited.

"|‘ 8) BookGlosure Date
5 Thursday. 20 SeptembertoSamrday.z‘a' September201 8(bohday5indusive)forpurpose ofAnnual General Meeting.

\ (C) Means of Communication
The quarterly results are pub'uished inthe Business standard (English & Hindi)

|
\ 5. Listing of Stock Exchange & Stock Code
| The shares of the company continuetobe listed on BSE Limited. (BSE) & Stock code of the company is 530305

| Note: Company has already madethe payment of Annual jisting Fees for the year 201 8-2019

|

\ 6. Stock Market Data
| The details of monthly highest and lowest closing quotations of the equity shares of the company and number of
\ shares traded during the each calendar month at BSE Limited during the year ended 31st March 2018 are as

under:

5 g W Total noshares traded
9303

8|
September 2017
’Ootoher 2017
’November 2017 -I[g
’Dewmber 2017 —iﬂ-
587603

Janua 2018

Februal 2018
1

March_ 20 8

\
\I Distribution of §hareholding @

sat3ist March 2018
Shares holding of Share holders Number Amount
nominal value of - of shares (inRs)
h

mm_ 1 7604 1'
’50001-100000
—_100001 & above

3823466

’\ndwidums —m}ﬁi—
nﬁ”es‘am _ma_
\ Ciearing Members /43105 ‘E_
-:1!] ’/‘! 2414 —:I:E_

|

‘g 8
| Sisi0260 T
| S e—e——— 7_4_,_!_—_,_ S )),’_4__({_,{_ e =S
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7. Mgg GDR:IADRsmmnroonmm.lnmm 1 r ly imp

| 8 Dematof Shares ason 31/03/2018
'ih'dﬁnofdomaﬂhami:_asnml«:

a) Woﬂ mlyl_iwm:nmrehm’dpaﬂyﬁ'amacubnf.a. transactions of the i
nature, with it Promoters the directors or the management their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may
mm-mummmplmonhemmmmme.

Details of non-compliance the company, !mmesanduﬁeaumimpbsodonmmmpan' ny by Stock
IPE'!«zhanuo or SEBT';Ir any zmtoryAuﬁmmy on any matter related to capital markets, dunr{gbtyhe last

Aaraquimdhoeorﬂﬁmdulydgned M&BhnwnnaGupta. CFO &Oompanyspmamy. was placed at
momwngofBoadofDMmholdoﬁyMMayzma. .

2 mmforomimm«sm
Abhipra Capital Ltd., 4
Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush Industrial Area,
A-387, GTKﬂndﬂud,Azadpur. Delhi-110033

13. Address for Correspondence
Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Kmmsm,s-mn-n.cmmmm 160017

14. PlantLocation
Piccadily Agro Industries Limiteq _
Village Bhadson, Umri-indri Road, Tehsil-Indri,
D!mm,ﬂm

lMubyothn that all Board Members and SoniurManagementPersonnet have aﬂﬁ-msdonmplianouw!m
ma'%dcofconductforviebiractnmand SenbrMamgumamPemonnetasapmvod by the Board for the
Financial Year ended 31st March 2018 . ’

Place: Bhadson, Karnal Sd/-
Date: 30/05/2018 (HawlnderSingh Chopra)
Managing Director
DIN No. 00129891




19, CEO/ CFO Certification under SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure requirement) Regulations
2015 :
To,
The Board of Directors
Piccadily Agro Industries Limited, -
Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, e
Distt.Karnal, Haryana. C' e
Sirs, A
1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
forthe year ended 31* March, 2018 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
(i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's Code of Conduct.
3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we
have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting.
We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of suchinternal controls.
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) That there are na significantchanges in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(i) That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
(iif) That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. ,
For Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Bhadson, Kamnal (Harvinder Singh Chopra) (Bhawana Gupta)
Date: 30/05/2018 Managing Director Director, CS & CFO
DIN'No. 00129891 DINNo. 07144762

UDITOR'S CERTIFI F 3 {o] GO

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd.
for the year ended 31" March, 2018, as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of
regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure requirement) Regulation 2015.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.
On the basis of representation received from company, we state that during the year ended 31" March, 2018 no
investor grievances were pending for a period exceeding one month except where dispute or for want of
completion of legal formalities. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the company.

Dated: 30/05/2018
Place: Bhadson, Karnal
ForAGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.:026978N)
Sdi-
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 523581
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S.No| Name of Director Ratio of remuneration tothe median remuneration of the. T
emp fthe S
Sh. Harvinder S 50.44 2
2 Sh. Vinod Dada Nil i
__Sh.AkhiiDada __ Nl 7
< Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik Nil
5 Ms. Bhawana Gupta___ 2.89

m-_:g%-z
S.No| Name of Director/KMP Ratio of remune ediancemuneration of the

2 i Gi
g Sh. Vinod Dada
4 Sh.AkhilDada NI
5 Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik_ Nil
' Annexure G-3
Remuneratio )
I. Introduction

This policy applies to the Board of Directors, Key managerial Personnel and Senior Management personnal of

PiccadilyAgro Industries Limited.”The Company”

This policy envisages the framework for nomination, remuneration and evaluation of Board of Directors, Key
~ Managerial Personnel and Senior Management personnel as provided provisions of Section 178(3) of Companies

Am2013includingmlasmemofaﬂdneguiaﬁm19madammmsmwmell of the SEBI listing Regulations

Definitions .

'Board 'means Board of Directors of the company. i

“Committes” means Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of the company as constituted or reconstituted by

the Board from time to time. .

"Key managerial Personnel” (KMP) means:

a) Chief Executive officer or Managing Director or the Manager

b) Wholetime Director

c) ChiefFinancial officer

d) Company Secretary and .

e) Suchotherofficersas may be prescribed under the Act from to time.
4. “Senior management Personnel” (SMP) means ‘personnel of the company who are members of the core

| ) t team, excluding Board of Directors and are one level below the Executive Directors including

“Functional heads” X 4 :
Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP & SMP
Directors \

The committee shall consider criteria such as qualifications. skills, expertise and experience of the person to be

Wammmammmwmwmummmmw

2. Theageofthe persontobe appointed as a Non executive Director shall not be less than 21 years and not more than

75 years. The Committee at its discretion may recommend to the Board for the continuation of Director for a further
term of appointment who has completed 75 years.
Theagad-ﬂ\spoﬂoﬂhbemhhdasmmwmmmmbabssmﬁ years andnotmore than 75 years.

3. The appointment, tenure of Director/independent Director. removal, disqualification of any Director, KMP or at a

senior Management Level shall be as per provisions and procedure \aid down under the rules made thereunder the
Companies Act 2013, Listing regulations orany otherenactmentforthe time beingin force.
Allactions of the committee shall be made as recommendation to the Board of Directors of the company.
The Board shall m»mm'wnmsﬁmdmwmwm different fields viz finance, law,
management, sales, markefing, engineering, mmmammmmthmum
The board shall ensure that there iaaapproprlambdmeedfskills.emdenes and knowledge so as to enable the
Board to discharge ts functions and duties effectively.

vV Remuneration of Director, KMPand SMP
The Board of Directors of the company shall decide the remuneration of Executive /Non- Executive Directors on the
basis of recommendation of the Committee subject to overall limits provided under the Companies Act 2013 and
rules made there under, including any amendments, modifications and re-enactments thereto and in compliance
with Listing regulations orany otherenactment for the time being inforce.
TMWM&MMIMWWMMMMMWM&MM

I Executive Directors. ;

The Board of Director upen the recommendation of committee may appoint any Executive Directors, finalize/ vary
terms & conditions, tenure subject to overall limits as prescribed underthe act.

a. Fixedsalary 3
Eaeh‘EmwﬂvémradnrMbepaidﬁxedsalwwnslaﬁnqofbaﬂcmand_sucnomavannwama_nd
permmﬁsmayboummmnded by the committee and decided by the Board and performance evaluation
each Executive Director from time to time, subjectto overall limits as prescribed underthe Act.

. Option1.The salary may be revised annually. Or y ;

Option2.The salary shall remain fixed for the tenure of Executive Directors

w No=

~PE

2+

b. Commission
T!ggﬁnardmaymumymmtotoomnmlon subject to limits pravldedundertheAd.TheeHglbilny-endmn
of commission to be paid to each Dlmctd'shatiquommondadbymemmmeeonmmwgeﬂormu
mﬂmmdmomundeﬂnkanbythemmnimandmeaoard. .
c. Nonmonetary benefits &

Executive Directors may be entitied to club membership, company vehicle with Driver, petrol reimbursement, vehicle

‘maintenance, telephone expenses, fax, internet ‘hez:tsgddenoe. payment of mobile phone bills, fully furnished
‘accommodation, house rent allowance in lieu eof, reimbursement of gas,electricity bills, me of
medical expenses . -.
G : F
s g 42
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&parstlonlmﬁremonl benefits

Executive Director shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shall be included in the computation of the

cellingon remuneration provided inthe Act:

(a) Contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund 1961 or any amendment thereof. to the
extentthese are either singlyorpuuogether are nottaxable under the Income tax Act

(b) Gratuity payable ata rate not exceeding one month's salary for each completed year service and

(c) EncashmentoflLeave atthe end of tenure.

In case of Loss or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid perquisites shall not be included in computation of the ceiling

on remuneration provided inthe Act. e 2

1. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: NP -
The Company shallissue aletter of appointmenttoevery Non-Executive Independent Director- <~
The components of payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors shallinclude:

a. Sitting fees: i
Sitting fees may be paid for Board Meetings and any Committee Meetings attended by the Director. Different
amount of sitting fees may be paid for different types of meetings within limits as prescribed under the Act.
Committee shall-include Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee or such Committees as may be constituted by the Board
from time to time.

b. Commission:
The Board may approve payment of commission subject to the {imits provided in the Act. The eligibility and the
amount of commission to be paid to each Director shall be recommended by the Committee on the pasis of annual
performance evaluation of the Director.

¢. Professionalfees:
Non Independent Directors may pe paidfees for services of professional nature, ifinthe opinion of Committee, the
Director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of the profession. Such professional fees shall not be
considered as remuneration for the purpose of Act.

B) Key Managerial personneland Senior Management personnel
The Company shallissue an appointment letter to every KMP and SMP.
The remuneration components payable to KMP/SMP may be:

a) Fixed Salary:
Each KMP/SMP shall Be Paid Fixed Salary consisting of basic salary and such allowances and perquisites as per
service rules of the Company. The band of the salary shallbe determined according to the industry standards, market
conditions, scale of Company's pusiness relating to the position, educational parameters and experience in the
industry as detailed in the service rules of the Company and such other factors as may be prescribed therein.
The same shall be reviewed annually based onthe Company's annual appraisal policy.

b. Variable pay:
A portion of the overall salary may be paid as variable pay o every KMP/SMP. This shall be as per the Performance
Linked Pay Scheme of the Company, which is designed to bring about increase in overall organizational
effectiveness through alignment of Company, Functional and Individual objectives.

c. ParqulsitasfomerBenaﬂts:
Perquisite | Cther Benefits are penchmarked with Industry practices from time to time keeping an overall salary
structure in mind. These may, include petrol reimbursement, yehicle maintenance, telephone, reimbursement of
mobile phone bills, leave travel assistance and reimbursement of medical expenditure for self and family and such
other benefits as per Company Policy.
KMP/SMP may be entitled to personal accident insurance, group accident insurance coverage, medical
insurance coverage, term insurance and such other benefits as per Company policy.

d. Annual Pay Revision /Promotion :
Evaluation of KMP/SMP shall be based on appraisal against stated Objectives/goals of the individual which in turn
shall be aligned to the Functional and Enterprise Scoreé Card. Key ResultAreas (KRAs)are setatthe beginning of the
yearin consultation with the Executive Director.
Pay revisions / promotions will be achievement oriented and will alsa have reference to industry benchmarks, where
appropriate.

e. Ssparaﬂonmutinment Benefits: .
Separation Jretirement benefits as per Company policy which shall include contribution 10 provident fund,
superannuation, gratuity and leave encashment.

C) DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE:
The Company will take Directors and Officers Liability Insurance of such insurance of like nature
indemnifying any of the Director, KMP and SMP against any liability in respect of any negligence, default,
misfeasance, breach of duty ortrust for which they may be guilty in relation to the Company.
The premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of remuneration payable to Managing Director,
Whole time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary, Provided thatifany such
personis provedto be guilty, the premium paid shall be treated aspart of the remuneration.

p) StockOptions:
The Committee may recommend issue of stock options to Directors (other than Independent Directors and Promoter
Dimctom},KMPlSMP. which may be granted by the Board subjecttothe compliance ofthe provisions of applicable laws.

V1. Criteriafor Revaluation of Board
The evaluation of Board shall be carried out annually as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 rules
therof and the Listing Regulations. Performance evaluation of each Director willbe based on the criteria as |aid down
from time to time by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Criteria for performance evaluation shall include aspects such as attendance for the meetings, participation and
independence, during the meetings, Interaction with Management, role and accountability, knowledge afd
proficiency and any other factor as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. &
Further, performance evaluation of an Executive Director will also be based on business achievements of the
Company- ¥

wil. Amendment X

Based on the recommendatiomaf the Committee, the Board reserves its right o amend or modify this Policy in whale

orin part, atany time, whenit deemsgmﬂspriata. in accordance with any mendment fo the applicable provisions of

the Companies Act.2013,including rules thereof and the Listing Regulations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To 1
The Members
M/s Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd
Reporton the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Welmeaudﬂed&enceo standalone Ind AS financial statements of le}mily.hgmlndusiriasuﬂ(‘Ihe'.’:ornpsnma
compﬁsasﬂwnaimea asat 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income]
oﬂm ml SMemdehangsslnEqLilyfortfnyearmenended andaswmns:yofdgriﬁcwtmunﬂmpohdes

sﬂapomlblllyhrﬂnhndalomﬁmmhlmm

The Company’s Board of Directors is mmmmmmmsyammmmsmmm

memm IndASﬁnanddw%‘tatemenmal ahm%rﬁewomﬁmmrm‘
performance ccordance accoun nciples accepted a, neﬁﬂngm_

socuyun 133 of the Act. This respon: a{so%:dudos maimneasofadsqm 1ting
records in accordance mmmbmdmmw?mmmmmmammnymmmm

am?:sonﬂempmdentandmedgsr:n lmmmmmﬁsfmﬁﬁimm‘:n%dmmmmm

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant and presentation of the
mlmmmlmmthMammhkMMWﬂwmmmmlsmmm.vmeumawtufrawur

Audlw'sl!upoulblmy

Ourrasponsibilﬂylsmemssanupllﬂmonﬂaeses!andaiomlndASﬂnandﬂlsfatemenhbasedonow

We have taken into account the mmmmmmemammwmmmmm&mmmmwm

inthe-audit report underthe provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

WeeonmmdowaudnofhashndalmelndASﬁnmdaishmﬂuhamdatwewimﬂ!esxsndﬁﬂsonmmlﬂnlg:psdﬁad under

Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards mmhdwammwiﬂmg:mmmdmmm audit to obtain
reasonable assurance aboutwhether the standalene Ind AS fi statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves pmdmmobhhaudnmaboul amounts and disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial
statements. The mﬁmaummm:ndwmmmmemmmmwmmmmﬂf
the financial statements, mmmfmuuorm In the auditor considers internal financial control

mmmmuncnnwspmpamumofmammlnﬂs MMMQMaMaMMMmmmmm

prmdm'as are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Webelmematmeaudﬂemenuawa haveobtalnedtss;ﬂﬂdmtandappmpdabmmvﬁeabasishommmnhnmmesmmne

IndAS financial statements

Dplnlon

Inwoﬁmnwmmbeﬂdwrmmwmgwmmnmmbus,maforasddslandalonelndASﬁnanual

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required andgivealmeanﬁfalrviawlnconfomlywiﬂwhe

| accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthe case ofthe balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March, 2018;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit and total comprehensive income of the company for the year ended on

(c) inthecaseof Statementof Changesin Equity forthe year ended onthat date,
(d)  inthe case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows forthe year ended onthat date.
mmmmmmmumwm

As required bz ‘}Audft:x‘srepoﬁ)omr 2016 (‘the Oy issued byths Centra Government of India in terms of
wb—sadnn( 1)uf.=mﬁm 143 ofthe Act, we give inthe *Annexure A", a nton the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

2 Asrammbyaecﬁonﬂa(slofmmt.wemmm

(a) Wehavesoughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
_ thepurposeof ouraudit;

(b) lrmuroplwn pmmrbooksdmﬂumedbthhambmnmbyhmnmwmhuimﬁmmmmdm

(¢)  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other hensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changesin Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Jnm%lg:&mmmmmmmmmmmwmmmMﬁmmmmmdﬂmm

(e) mhmwmmmmmmmmmmm 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, fmmbeingappumtadasadimmrmmofmmm(aofﬂm\cl;

{H mmmmmsmqwdmelnwwmsthmﬁngnfheCompanysndmaopemhg
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B";and

Q) mgedbmeoﬁmmathmmbemdudedmmmmmmhammmmbﬁafmeCumaries(Auﬂlmd

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given tous:

. Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements
Rd-umm%ummmﬂuommmﬂm sla“hfgaments 4y

. ThsCunmany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts and equity shares, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Regd No..026978N)

. Sd/-

Sahil Aggarwal

Place of Signature: Bhadson (Kamal) Partner
Date: 30.05.2018 Membership No.: 523581




\ “Annexure-A” to the Audit Report
\ Re: Mis Piccadily Agro Industries Limited (‘the Company’)
(i)(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property, plantand
equipment.

(b) . According to information and explanations given by the management, the company has a program of physical verification of |
property, plant and equipment to cover all the items in a phased manner over a period of three years. In-accordance with this |  *

|2
|

program, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year and no material | £~

discrepancies were noticed on such verificafion. Inouropinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard o the i_ :

; size of the Company and the nature of its assets, ; it

| (¢)  According to information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of immovable properties included in fixed

| assets are held in the name of the Company.

(i) Asexplained to us, the inventories, excluding stocks with some of the third parties, were physically verifie during the vear by the
management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. In respect of inventories
lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.

(iily According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted loans secured or unseoupgd during the year to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintainedunder'section 189 of the |
CompaniesAct, 2013, and hence reporting under Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iif) of the Order is not applieable.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of |
section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, Investments, guarantees and security made.

(v)  Thecompany has notaccepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) The Company is required to maintain cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products of the |
company and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. |

(vil) Accordingto information and explanations given to us in respect of Statutory Dues;

(a) TheCompany is regularin depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, Gst, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it though
there have been slightdelays in few cases.

(b) There were noundisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, service tax, sales-
tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, fora
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢) Accordingtothe records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding on account of income-tax, Goods |
and Services Tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added taxand cess. '

(viii) I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
the financial institution, bank, debenture holder or Government during the year.

(i) Inourapinion and according to the information and explanations given to us; the Company did notraise any money by way of initial
public affer or further public offer (including debt instruments). The term loans availed by the company during the year have been
applied for the purpose for which ithas been availed. |

(x)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been naticed or reported during the year.

(xi)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration within imits under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) I our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiiiy According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, |
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such |
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting |
standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not issued shares under preferential allotment during
the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. |

(xv) According to the information and explanafions given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the |
Company has notentered info non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of
the Orderis not applicable. |

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

ForAGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Regd No.:026978N)

Sdl" |

Sahil Aggarwal

Place of Signature: Bhadson (Karnal) Partner
Date: 30.05.2018 Membership No.: 523581
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Agro Industries i
Wahaveaudilndmelntemalﬁnandal contrals over financial

mﬁ.ﬂnmﬁunammdmw, s, |
prupaaﬁonafmiiadaﬁnandaﬁnfomaﬂm,asmqulredunderm CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

i specified

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applWewmaudﬂoflnmmal Financial

Chmtemdmoountamsdlndia.‘fhose Standards and m_GuidanoeNdnraqmmatwemmp!ymmm requirements and plan and
ihaauditho_btainmmnable amramaabnmwl'iamtaradaquata internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and f such wmlsopemsdsﬂaoﬂvdyhsllmatadﬂrespm.

financial and their operating ness. ne _
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
effectiveness f The pr

wamﬂngmedasignarmparaw oﬂmemalcununlbasadonlheassassedrisk. pumduressdmddependonm
auditor's j .k\dudlngmemmtd&&hdmmﬂﬂmhmﬂoﬁhﬁmﬂﬂommdmm_mm.
whetherdue to fraud or efror. 3

We believe that the at_d_l!ovidmeewshmobwnad is sufficientand appropriate to provide 8 basis for our audit opinion on the intemal
ﬁmndatmﬂhsysbmmrnnandalraporﬁng.

MmdMWCommmww

mnmmmmm.ofmmmmwmm
of the company; (2) ﬁovﬁhmmemmammnsacﬂmsam recorded as necessary

made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) ide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention
malefia!eﬂadmmanamalstamnts.

anWdMFMHW!MFMmNR;MM

Bm-of-&mmmnmhﬂmsdﬂmalﬁnamﬂwvrwmrmgndm reporting. Mudmm;)ossubinyni.ooumionwimpmpef
Els warﬂdeot'mols.mamrialnﬁssﬁmmdmmmorﬁaudmaymrandndbedmd.m.pmiemns of any
lug dﬁalnmmmd&marﬂnmdalwpaﬁmmmmmﬁoﬁmwﬁpﬁmmeﬁskmmeintemalﬁnamialmol
Mmﬁdmwrﬁm.mmmdmmbmddmgash mdm.-mmm'mwdmmmmmmm«

kt-owophion.meCompazwhas.maﬂmmedal respects,anademmammlﬂmndalmnmlssyslem over financial reporting and such
mnwﬁnanclalcmh'olsmetﬁnandalraporﬁngmopaaﬁngaﬁewva!yasatM31.2018.basedonheintarnal control over
financial raporﬂnguiteﬁamhhshedbyﬂleCompaﬂyomsideﬂn'gme essanﬂalmponantsofinmmaleomm! stated in the Guidance
NolaunhudﬂuflmsmalMWWﬁnanwmmgbmwmlmmdcmmmmmmlm.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(RegdNo.:026978N)
Sd-
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner
! Mermbarship No.: 523581
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Place of Signature: Bhadson (Kamnaf)
Date: 30.05.2018

“Annexure B to the independent Audllol' s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS Financial

Statements of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited i
Rnpoltonhlmmuthmchlconlml'undorclw‘n(l)n!&bﬂdibh!olheﬂon!ﬂnfﬁncommmzmal"m E
T : ' ' ¥
The Members B |
M/s Piccadily I Limited

inancial reporing of Piccadly Agro |mmmmcﬁmmmpanﬂm¢w-'
31.‘201a|nmnjundonmhmnauﬁ!ofmesunda’bﬂaIndASﬁnancialsmmmwofmacompanyimmﬂrmdadonmmm. £

=
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principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2018

8 | Particulars Note | Standaloneas | Standaloneas Standalone as
No. at31.03.2018 at31.03.2017 at1.04.2016
(AmountinRs.)
A) ASSETS
1 Non-Current assets
(a) Property Plant & Equipment 1 1,485,315,783 | 1,524,601,903 | 1 589,050,295
(b) Capital Work in Progress 1A 503,280,164 471,959,461 297,800,000
(c) Investment Property
(d) Biological assets 2 1,871,220 755,000 -
(e) Financial assets -
(i) Investments 3 680,227,686 680,227, b 227,686
(i) Other financial assets 4 9,028,191 8,064.781 ¥34,206,312
() Deferred Tax assets(net) ol .
(g) Other non current assets 5 119,857,949 139,066,388" 14,048,334
Total non-current assets 2,799,580,993 2,825,575,227 2,517,422,627
r Current assets 3 ;
(a) Inventories 6 1,321,337,528 | 1,150,639,546 1,011,951,026
(b) Financial assets )
(i) Trade receivables 7 220,165,309 135,963,776 108,841,848
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 21,894,877 12,598,221 11,877.411
(i) Other Bank Balances 9 5,152,968 4,645,356 2,954,248
(iv) Loans 10 950,000 950,000 33,400,000
(v) Other financial assets 1" 25,211,001 22,212,721 199,752,863
(c) CurrentTax assets(net) - - -
(d) Other current assets 12 187,283,274 76,660,873 32,999,838
Total current assets 1,781,994,957 | 1,403,670,493 1,401,777,233
Total assets 4,581,575,950 | 4,229,245720 3,919,199,860
B) E D ILIT!
¥ . E
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 946,611,800 946,611,800 474,915,400
(b) Other Equity 14 639,589,118 593,752,679 876,078,273
Total equity 1,586,200,918 | 1,540,364 ,479 1,350,993,673
2 Non ¢ i
(a) Financial liabilities :
(i) Borrowings 15 253,154,866 389,386,900 840,279,916
(b) Provisions 16 3,311,257 3,477,202 2,730,508
(¢) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7§ 232,703,868 274,408,970 212,275,956
(d) Othernon current liabllities
Total non-current liabilities 489,169,991 667,271,072 | 1,055,286,380
3 Cuy Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 953,014,037 706,083,044 555,406,058
(i) Trade Payables 19 1,079,226,136 751,613,520 611,485,321
(iii) Other financial liabilities 20 291,642,563 252,566,719 217,626,795
(b) Provisions
(¢) Current Tax Liabilities 21 9,200,728 39,338,787 6,402,834
(d) Other current Liabllities 22 173,121,579 272,008,099 121,998,800
Total current liabilities 2,506,205,043 | 2,021,610,168 1,512,919,808
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,581,575,950 4,229,245,720 3,919,199,860
Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our seperate report of even date.
For and on behalf of the board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sdf-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company

Din No. : 02321702

Sd/-

SAHIL AGGARWAL

(Partner)

M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)

28

Din No. ; 00129891

Secretary & CFQ)
Din No. : 07144762




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018 H‘
5 (Amountin Rs)
S | Particulars Note Standaloneas at | Standaloneasat
No.| 31stMarch, 2018 | 31stMarch, 2017
I Revenue from operations 23 3,400,622,261 3,396,421,901
Il. Other Income 24 = 48,200,415 15,669,405
Ii. Total Income 3,448,822,675 3,412,091,306
IV. Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 25 2,404,768,691 1,943,952,534
Change in F.G, WIP, and Stock-in-Trade 26 (159,377,027) “@015 ,882)
Excise duty on sale of goods 57,633,021 5 02,416,734
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 104,884,267 [4 = 06,496,794
Finance costs 28 162,425,213 173,450,788
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 127,265,956 130,194,221
Other expenses 30 732,636,679 924,215,758
Total expenses | 3,430,236,791 3,225,710,947
V.  Profit before exceptional items and tax 18,585,885 186,380,359
VI.- Exceptional items ; - -
Vil.  Profit before tax 18,585,885 186,380,359
VIIl. Tax expense: gL
(1) Current tax 9,341,120 39,790,274
(2) Deferred tax (41,703,102) 62,131,014
IX. Income tax of Previous Year 5,081,663 3,048,791
X.  Wealth Tax of Previous Year 29,765 -
Xi.  Profit after tax % - 45,836,438 81,410,280
Other eompnh.mlvo Inmme = - -
(i) Itamsthatwﬂlnotheva—dassfﬁedtopmﬁtoﬂm - -
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation (net) - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified - -
to profit or loss - -
(ii)  Mtems that may be re-classified to profit or lass.
Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified
to profit or loss \
Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) - -
Total comprehensive income 45,836,438 81,410,280
Earnings per equity share-basic /diluted:
Before exceptional item 0.49 1.17
After exceptional item ' 0.49 147
Nominal Value of each share 10.00 10.00
Notes on Financial Stamants & Significant Awounhng Policies
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our seperate report of even date.
For and on behalf of the board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada  Harvinder Chopra  Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
sd- Din No. : 02321702 Din No.: 00129891  Secretary & CFO)
SAHILAGGARWAL Din No. : 07144762
(Partner)
M. No. : 523581
DATE: 30.05.2018
PLACE ;: BHADSON (KARNAL)
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 03201?1

Particulars Forthe Forthe
Year ended Yearended”
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 |

Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 3
Profit After Tax x 45,836,438 81,410,280
Adjustments to Reconcile Profit Before Tax to Net Cash

. Provided by Operating Activities:
Income Tax Charged In Profit and Loss A/c (27,250,554) | ¢ " 104,970,079
Depreciation and Amortization 127,265,996 ¥, 130,194,221
Finance Costs 162,425,313 [+ 173,450,788
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (162,082) 1,258,140
Interest Income Received (260,649) (2,423,911)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 307,854,323 488,859,597
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabllities:
Trade Receivables (84,201,533) (27,121,928)
Other Receivables (112,919,392) 190,012,819
Inventory (170,697,982) (138,688,520)
Provisions (165,945) 746,694
Trade and Other Payables 514,732,934 475,754,407
Cash Generated from Operations 454,602,405 989,563,170
Income Tax Paid (Net) 44,590,607 9,903,112
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 410,011,797 979,660,058
Cash Flow from Investing Activities: {119,138,460) (241,163,429)
Change in Advance for Capital Goods 19,208,437 (125,018,052)
Change In Investments - (98,000,000) ,
Change in Biological Assets 7 (1,116,220) (755,000)
Interest Income Recsived 260,649 2,423,911
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (100,785,593) (462,512,570)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds From Long-term Borrowings (136,232,034) (342,932,490)
Finance Cost (162,425,213) (173,450,788)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (298,657,247) (516,383,278)
Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 10,568,957 764,210
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,973,556 5,209,346
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,542,513 5,973,556

- Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the

Cash flow statement 2017-18 2016-17
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents 21894877 | 12,598,221
Less : Earmarked balances (5,352,364) (6,624,665)
Balances as per statement of cash flows 16,542,513 5,973,556

Notes: 1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method” as set out in the

Indian Accounting Standard-7 on

Statement of Cash Flow

2) Additions of fixed assets include movement of Capital work-in-progress during the year.
3) Proceeds/(repayment) of Short-term borrowings have been shown on net basis.
4) Figure in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities .

Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our seperate report of even date.

For and on behalf of the board

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sdi- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra- Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N . . (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- Din No. : 02321702 Din No. : 00129891 Secretary & CFO)
SAHIL AGGARWAL Din No. : 07144762
(Partner)

M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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- ] T (Amount in Rs.)_

" NOTE 2 BIOLOGICALASSETS Standaloneas Standaloneas Standaloneas

at31.03.2018 at31.03.2017 at1.04. 2016 "‘

Sugar cane - 1,188,000 i o Pl

Other ! 683,220 755,000 -
TOTAL 1,871,220 755,000 -

NOTE 3 NON CUitRENT INVESTMENTS

1)

- Amoqclm(ptcost)

&>
Quoted

A) Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 162,127,686 162,127,686 162,127,686

(Investment Rs.1621.28 Lacs (Rs.673.88 Lacs) ]

includes 13,83,871 Equity Shares at Rs.5.34/- Per
.ShamforRs?SBBLacs(Afcost].GDOGOOO

Equity Share at Rs.10/- per Share for Rs.600.00

Lacs and 16,50,000 shares at Rs. 57.27/- per

share for Rs. 947.39 Lacs (Market Value of

SharemsRsGZTl—PerSham)Thoselnvawnent

are Valued at Cost,)

Unquoted

B) Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 100,000 100,000 100,000
(Investment Rs. 1.00 Lacs ( Rs. 1.00 Lac)
includes 10,000 Equity Shares at Rs.10/-
Per Share. These are Valued at Cost.)
- Subsidiaries ( at cost)
u

Inquoted
Unquoted Fuly Paid Up
A) Clear Vision Media Pt Ltd,

(20 Lacs Equity Shares @ RS 10 each.
Valued at cost)
Others

20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

Unquoted ( at fair value through other
comprehensive income) "

A) Good Morning India Media Pvt Ltd
(30 Lacs Equity Shares @ RS 10 each.
Valued at cost) -

30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000

B) Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 398,000,000 398,000,000 -
(39800 Equity shares having face value of A
Rs 100/- at share premium of Rs 9900/- each.)

A) Piccadily Hotels Private Limited < - 300,000,000
(13.25% UnseeuredNnnComert ¥

@ Rs. 100/- Each, Rs. : .
B) Debenture - Astin E)mavahon & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 70,000,000 70,000,000 70,000,000
(Unsecured Convertible Redeemable 7,00,000 !

Debentures @Rs 100/- Each)

Loans and advances to related party { - - 25,000,000
Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd. P
* (Secured Against Plant & Machinery)
Security Deposit 9,028,191 8,964,791 9,296,312
TOTAL 9,028,191 8 6,312

_NOTE 5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Advance for Capital Goods 119,857,949 139,066,386 14,048,334
. (Unsecured But Considered Gﬁod)

TOTAL 119,857,949 139,066,386 14,048,334

;- 3
33
———— — s
[ . @j
- T ‘




Standalone as Standalorie as S

N at 31.03.2018 at 31.03.2017
~ [As per Inventories taken, valued & certified = z
: the management)
Stores & Spares J 45,847,972 32,371,704
Raw Materials 6,999,899 9,155 211 |
Work In Progress ] ’ 460,670,094 479,191,030
Finished Goods ~ B07,819,564 629,921,601

TOTAL  1,321,337,528

1,150,639,545

1,011, 951’621-

* refer note on significant accounting policies for the valuation of inventories

NOTE 7 TRADE RECEIVABLES

-

Unsel:u‘lgd But Considered Good 220,165,309

. TOTAL 220,165,309

' E 3,750 108,841,848
35,963,776 108,841,848

NOTE 8. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents . :
- Cashin Hand 975,246 1,121,718 2,884,094
(b) Balance with Banks .
- in Current Accounts 15,567,267 4,851,838 2,325,252
(c) Balance with Banks ; :
- in Deposit Account(Earmarked Balances) 5,352,364 6,624,665 6,668,065
: ' TOTAL 21,894,877 12,598,221 11,877,411
NOTE 9 Other Bank Balances
(a) Fixed Deposits £ 5
) Matruing after 12 Months 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
Maturing within 12 Months 3,069,345 2,751,000 1,123,000
(b) Interest Accrued on FDR 983,623 794,356 731,248
TOTAL 5,152,968 4,645,356 2,954,248
NOTE 10 LOANS *
Loan to Related Parties-Unsecured but Considered Good 950,000 950,000 950,000
Loan to Other Entities- Unsecured, Considered Good g - - 32,450,000
TOTAL 950,000 950,000 33,400,000
NOTE 11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS J L
Interest accrued on loans,investments,deposits 889,544 889,544 ! -
Security deposits 8,629,162 6,274,162 6,824,162
Other debts considered good 15,692,295 15.04!9.015 192,928,701
TOTAL 25,211,001 22,212,721 199,752,863
NOTE 12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise uhhd)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for
value to be received ) ; 9
Advance to suppliers 147 483,449 54.861 984 11,163,437
Prepaid expenses 10,420,902 18,472,179 17,520,453
Balance with customs, excise, etc. 29,378,924 3,326,711 4,306,949
¢ TOTAL 187,283,274 76,660,873 32,999,838
NOTE 13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
A) AUTHORISED . {
10,10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each 1,010,000,000 1,010,000,000 500,000,000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 943,392,800 943,392,800 471,696,400
94339280 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully called up and paid up. g 4
Add Forfeited Shares 3,219,000 3,219,000 3,219,000
643800 Shares of Rs.10 Each on : ) §
which Rs.5/- paid up §
946,611,800 946,611,800 474,915,400

%
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k3
B) RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS Standalone as Standalone as Standalone as
‘ 3 at 31.03.2018 at 31.03.2017 at 01.04.2016
i) Each Shareholder is entitled to one
vote per share. *
i)y Each Shareholder has the right in profit/surplus [ l
in proportion to amount paid up with
respect to share holding.
iii) In the event of winding up, the equity 8 ‘
shareholders will be entitied to receive the e
remaining balance of assets, if any, in é-w »
proportionate to their individual shareholding T
in the paid up equity capital of the company. >
C) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES |
¥ No. of Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares F
. : held held held
1. Mr. Sidhartha Vashishta 21,378,092 21,378,092 10,689,048
2. M/s Soon N Sure Holdings Ltd. ' 31,564,692 31,564,692  1,57,82,346
3. Piccadily Hotels (P) Ltd. 13,747,284 13,747,284 6,873,642 '
D) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the
end of the reporting period:
Subscribed and fully paid up Equlty Shares: : Numbers  Amount
As at April 1, 2016 47,169,640 471,696,400
Add: Bonus Shares issued during tha year 47 169,640 471,696,400
As at March 31, 2017 94, 339.289 943,392,800
Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year
As at March 31, 2018 94,339,280 943,392,800 |

NOTE 14 OTHER EQUITY ’
A) CAPITAL RESERVE . |
Capital receipt in pursuance of Sugar 194,891,714 194,891,714 194,891,714 !
Incentive scheme 1993 for repayment of Term Loans :

Total A 194,891,714 | 194,891,714 194,891,714 i

B) CAPITAL INCENTIVE
mmmmmmmm 107,960,526 107,960,526 -
Total B 107,960,526 107,960,526 -
C) 9,721,800 9,721,800
9,721,800
Total C 9,721,800 9,721,800 9,721,800
D) PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
As Per Last Balance Sheet - 281,178,639 671,464,759 891,790,967
Net Profit during the year 45,836,438 81,410,280 15,521,992
Less: -
Transfer to Share Capital(Bonus Share Issued) - 471,696,400 235,848,200
Closing balance ) Total D 327,015,078 281,178,639 671,464,759
Total (A+B+C+D) 639,589,118 593,752,679 876,078,273
NOTE 15 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)
Secured
A. LOANS & ADVANCES
i) Term Loans From S.D.F. 3,528,625 10,585,875 24,084,875
(Term Loan includes Loan for Cane Development ‘
Rs. 240.86 Lacs (Rs. 375.86 lacs) are secured against
second charge on movable property including its movable |
plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and : ]
accessories and other movable and further secured on
second charge against Land, Building, Plant and
Machinery, Furniture and Fixtures of the company.) i 3
ii) Term Loans From PNB 2,883,616 40,366,660 69,200,000
Term Loan from PNB has been utilised by sugar mills %
for clearance of cane price arrears of sugar season
2013-14 and timely settlement of cane price of current - %
>

sugar season secured against first charge on block
assets of the company and hypothecation of stocks
of Crystal Sugars Bags, Molases asse, Biss and
Stores/spares, Stock in boﬂ%ts . !

- "3 ?
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at 31.03.2018

Standalone as Standalone as Standalone as |

at 31.03.2017 _at 01.04.2016

iili)

Term Loans From PNB 46,200,000
(Term Loan from PNB to upgrade and modernise the

sugar plant and improving efficiency for distillery unit

secured against first charge on block assets of the

company and personal guarantee of promoters)

iV) The Karnal Central Co-operative Bank Limited -
(The loan from Karnal Central Co-operative bank limited

amounting to Rs 1416.5 Lacs was secured against

charge on stocks of Malt spirit lying in proper custody of

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited and the balance loan

amounting to Rs 1666 Lacs was secured against first

charge on profits of Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd and

an equitable mortgage of block of asset)

v) Term Loans From PNB 17,200,000
(Term Loan from PNB has been utilised by sugar mills for

clearance of cane price arrears of sugar season 2014-15

and timely settlement of cane price of current sugar season

was secured against first charge on block assets of the

company and personal guarantee of promoters)

i) Reliance home Finance Itd.- Secured 84,729,944

Loan against mortgage of builiding to be rapaid in 60 monthly installments

vi) Other Loans 14.?08,322
(Other Loan include Vechicle Loans from banks
secured by hypothecation of vechicles under Hire

72,600,000 +99,000,000

- 308,250,000

60,200,000 .. 77,400,000
P
s

N

12,475112 100,053

purchase Agreement)

TOTAL SECURED LOANS 168,850,506 196,227,647 578,034,928
UnSecured
i) Indiabulls Finance 84,304,360 193,159,253 262,244,988

(The company has considered the loan as unsecured loan
as no security was offered by the company for the security
of the loan except security offered by M/s Piccadily Hotels
(P) Lid (related party) in the capacity of co-borrower as
per agreement executed)

TOTAL UNSECURED LOANS 84,304,360

193,159,253 262,244,988

TOTAL LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 253,154,866

389,386,900 B40,279,916

NOTE 16 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision For Employees Benefit ;
- Gratuity . 3,311,257

3,477,202 2,730,508

3,477,202 2,730,508

TOTAL 3,311,257

NOTE 17 DEFERRED TAX

A. Deferred Tax Asset
On Account of Disallowance under section 438 3,080,353
of Income Tax Act

B. Deferred Tax Liability

_On Account of Timing Difference due to Depriciation 235,784,221

3,184,641 2,708,040

277,591,611 214,983,996

Net Deferred Tax Liability (B - A) 232,703,868

274,406,970 212,275,956

NOTE 18 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)

I. SECURED

A. FROM BANKS
i) Cash Credit Alc 953,014,037

(Cash Credit accounts are secured by i) Hypothecation of entire current
assetsincluding stock of raw material consisting of Crystal Sugar bags,
Molasses, Bagasse, Biss, Stock in Process, finished goods, stores and
spares, consumable stocks and Book Debts outstanding decrees money
receivables, Government Subsidies, ciaims, bill contracts, investments
and all other current assets (both present and future) on first charge
basis and such other securities as may be accepted by the Bank from
time 1o time under this Agreement. ii) Hypothecation of block assets of
the borrower on third charge basis and personal guarantee of promoters.)

iii) Personally guranted by promotors

706,083,044 555,406,058

_TOTAL 953,014,037 706,083,044 55.406,058 |
36
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NOTE 19 TRADE PAYABLES Standalone as Standalone as Standalone as

at 31.03.2018 at 31.03.2017 at 01.04.2016
Sundry Creditors \ F
1) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Scale =L, - = -‘ﬁ:‘ X
Industrial Enterprises £ Lx

i) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than 1,079,226,136 i 751,613,519 611,485,321 [}
Micro and Small Scale Industrial Enterprises

TOTAL . 1,079,226,136 751,613,519 611,485,321 |

NOTE 20 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES ¢ ‘
Expenses Payable 11,525,198 250916040 18,656,362 |
Creditor For Capital Goods 28813226 15829060  17.027.113
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts. 233,352,909 181,060,699 160,504,046
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3.978.866  15.004,355 8.980,209
Security deposits 8,620,000 8,131,000 « 5,791,000
Unpaid dividend 5352364 652448654 6,668,065

- JoTAL : 291,642,563 252,ng 217,626,795

NOTE 21 CURRENT TAX LIABILITY
Income Tax Provision 9,341,120 39,790,274 10,131,804
Less Tax Paid during the year 140,392 451,487 3,728,970

TOTAL 9,200,728 39,338,787 6,402,834

NOTE 22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Expenses 121,185,198 116,944,926 70,355,837
Advance received from customers 51,936,381 155,063,175 51,642,963
. JTOTAL : 173121579 272008102 121.998.800
NOTE 23 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS +
Revenue from sale of products As on As on
31.03.2018  as 31.03.2017
Gross §a|es 3,400,622,261 3,396,421,901
; TOTAL 3,400,622,261 3,396,421,901
NOTE 24 OTHER INCOME ' f
. Interest Income p 260,649 2,423 971
Other non-operative Income
Farm Income < 7,511,069 2,681,710
Misc Income . 740,702 3,107,643 by
Hire Charges 1,757,200 3,166,992
_ Excise Duty on Closing Stock : 37,455,795 4,289,149
Sundry Balance W/off 312,918 -
Profit on Sale of Vehicle © 162,082 -
TOTAL 48,200,415 15,669,405
NOTE 25 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED :
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 9,155,211 12,239,547
Add Purchases during the year 2,402,613,380 1,940,868,198
Less Closing Stock 6,999,899 9,155,211
TOTAL 2,404,768,691 1,943,952,534
NOTE 26 CHANGES IN FINISHED GOODS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Opening shék
Work In Progress 479,191,030 254,850,188
Finished Goods 629,921,601 709,246,560
TOTAL 'A’ 1,109,112,630 964,096,749
Closing Stock ‘ .
Work In Progress 460,670,094 479,191,030
Finished Goods Stock 807,819,564 629,921,601
TOTAL 'B' ¢ 1,268,489,658 1,109,112,631
TOTAL (A - B) L 1'59,377,027 145,015,882
37 .
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NOTE 27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

__Ason As on
3 1.03.2017

Salaries i
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds
Staff Welfare ¢

100,067,304 91,561,103 .
567.713 558,899
3,349240 3 4,386,792

&
sy

TOTAL 104,884,257 96,496,794
NOTE 28 FINANCE COST
Interest Expense o
Interest 158,403,124 169,728,626
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 4022089 3722162
TOTAL 162,425,213 173,450,788

NOTE 20 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Daprecmﬁm»ef‘bmpeny plant and equipment

_NOTE 30 OTHER EXPENSES

Manufacturing Expenses
Chemicals, Oil & Lubricants
Power & Fuel ¥
‘Packing Material

Electricals Repair

Excise Duty

Plant & Machinery Repair
Loading & Unloading

Cane Deviopment Expenses
Electricity & Water Charges
Environmental & ETP Exp
Packing Material - IMFL

48,517,654 56,639,385
128,970,463 131,235596
275,722,538 375,716,129 .

11,679,018 2,693,.253

.294 483,011

92.01 0321 86,819,884

7,350521 9,306,344

1, tm -491 595
10,801,094 11,794,545

3203761  1423,768

1,549,607 2,660,132

Total A 581,401,934 680,268,642
~ Selling Expenses ‘
Commission 5,448,490 4,695,560
Loading Unloading 1,170,883 1,029,960
Transport & Handling. 17,477, 790 79,573,693
Advertisement 192443 10,227,369
Total B 24,289,606 95,526,582
Adminstrative & Other Expenses
Rent 19,193,745
Lease Rent/Hire Charges 2.243,145-
Insurance 7,706,716
Rate, Fee & taxes 43,993,140
Professional Charges 5,166,579
'Running & Maintenance of Vehicle 6,582,475
_ Postage & Telephone expenses 1,219,076
Payments to Auditor D
- AuditFee | 100,000
- Tax Audit Fees 25,000
Directors Remuneration 11,220,000 10,87
Corporate Social Raspmsibﬂity Expenditure 3,531,658 719
Donation 132,100 337,0C
* Farm Expenses 6,437,303 2,746,012
Printing, Stationery & publishing _ 763,907 8,547
Travelling & Conveyance
-  Director 305,450 238,935
- Others 4785312 2,646,292
Repair & Maintenance o
- Building 3,288,887 4,260,284
-  Others \ 7.682,049 13,357,677
Sales Promotion 2,568,508 2,348,124
Sundry Balance w/off - 28,161,733
Loss on sale of Car ! - 1,258,140
~ TotalC 126,945,139 148,420,534
Grand Total (A+B+C) 732,636,679 924,215,758
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NOTE 31

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a)' In respect of unassessed cases of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Excise Duty & Service Tax
b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

Unascertained Unascertainad i
executed on capital account and not provided R =
for (net of advances) e

=

NOTE 32 REMUNRATION PAID TO DIRECTDR?

REMUNERATION - MANAGING DIRECTOR

any, arising out of such reconcilliation would not be
material,

NOTE 34 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans
and ady: are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business. The
Iprovision for know liabilities is adequate and not in
excess of amount reasonably necessary.

NOTE 35 DISCLOSURE AS PERIND AS - 36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

on impairment of assets, there
exist as of reporti

A Income Tax Expen:
Current Tax . !
Current Tax on Profits for the Year 93.41
Adjusttments for current tax of prior year 51.11
Total Current Tax Expense 144.53
‘Deffered Tax 1
‘Deferred Tax-Gh_gpa{(lncome) (417.03)
Total Tax Expense (272.51)
B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit "
Profit Before Tax 185.86
Income Tax Calculated at 33.63% for the financial year
2017-18 & 34.608% for financial year 2018-19 62.50
Tax Effect of : |
= Income Exempt from Tax 25.26
- Brought Forward Tax Losses
- Expenses not allowed as Per income tax act (33.97)
- Others (326.30)
Income Tax Expense (272.51)

NOTE 36 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-33 EARNING PER SHARE
Profit During the Year ( In Rs.) 45,836,438 81,410,280
e Vamaevgm i)ulnber of equity shares A ‘ 94;339,2%3 ss.oos.sfg
EWDWEH‘&Q Per Shares (In Rs) 0.49 147
NOTE 37 incom Tax Expanse Gurrers o

March 2018 March 2017
(Rs. In Lacs)

397.90
30.49

428.39

621.31
1049.70

1863.80
645.03

(23.29)

(23.54)
404.42

1049.70




( NOTE 38 DISCLOSURE AS PER INDAS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING =]
As at 31st As at 31st
March 2018  March 2017
(Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS Sugar Distillery Total
Revenue 20,749.94 13,386.67 34,136.61
Less: Inter Segment Revenue 130.38 - 130.38
Total Revenue 20,619.56 13,386.67 34,006.23
Profit/(loss) (before unallocated expenditure, (514.47) 2477.72 1,963.25
finance cost and tax)
Less:
i) Finance Costs 1.624.25
ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off 153.14
unallocated income
iii) Exceptional item . i
L. Yo
Profit Before Tax ¢ 18586
Tax expense: i
(1) Current tax 93.41
(2) Deferred tax -417.03
Income tax of Previous Year 50.82
Wealth Tax of Previous Year 0.30
Profit after tax - 458.37
Other information
Segment Assets 15,866.80 20,948.96 45,815.76
Segment Liabilities 19,697.10 5,308.06 25,095.16
Capital Employed (3,830.30) 24,550.90 20,720.60
Depreciation debited to the Statement of Profit & Loss 225.38 1,047.28 1,272.66
NOTES:
a) The Company has identified Business Segments as primary Segments.
The reportable business Segments are "Sugar” and "Distillery".
b) The type of products in each business segments are as under:
Sugar : Sugar, Molasses, Power and Bagasse
Distiflery: Liquor, Malt, Carbondioxide Gas and Ethanol
d) The Company is also converting resin in to pet bottle, which is exclusively
use for Liquor which is taken in Distillery Segment and hence no separate
_ segment is reported for the same. r
e) In addition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the operating segments as set out in
note 1.3, the accounting policies in relation to segment accounting are as under:
(i) Segment revenue and expenses:
Joint revenue and joint expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a reasonable basis.
All other segment revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segments.
(i) Segment assets and liabilities:
Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of
operating cash, trade receivables, inventories and property, plant and equipments, net of
allowances and provisions, which are reported as direct offsets in the balance sheet. Segment
liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of trade payables. Segment assets
and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes.
While most of the assets/ liabilities can be directly attributed to individual segment, the carrying
amount of certain assets/ liabilities pertaining to two or more segments are allocated to the
segments on a reasonable basis.
NOTE 39 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-24 RELATED PARTY Rs. In Lacs

a)

b)

c)

(A) List of Related Parties and Relationships:

d)

As s
March 2018  March 2017

Key Management Personnel Managing Director
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra

Subsidlary Company:
Clearvision Media Private Limited

Associate Company :
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited
Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd.

Others:
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited

Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd.
fon’ d g Bob B =8
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[ (B) Related Party Transactions: (Rs. In Lacs)—l £ |
-2017-18 2016-17 |~ |
Sale of Goods/Services: <D Y, |
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited - 106.33 812 %
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited ~ 36853 253.44 £
Purchase of Goods/Services: - oh !
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 8.7Q - £
Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd, 018 - fee 88
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited . 235 | 4uEe
Purchase of Capital Assets i
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 363.18 - '
Interest Income: : &
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited - 22.0
Interest Expense :
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited - 67.26
Lease Rental Expense : Aol g
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 8. W 2.71
Office Rent Expense: e
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd. 10585  117.19
(C) Balance outstanding with related parties : 2017-18 2016-17
Clearvision Media Private Limited 9.50 9.50
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 1,413.60 1,410.11
Astin Excavation & Mining Pwvt. Ltd. 1,133.35 £ 370.35 f
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 648.29 308.95
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd. 5.58 133.22
* Remuneration of Directors has been disclosed in the Note No. 32 |
NOTE 40 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-41 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
i 31.03.2018  31.03.2017
Opening balance 755,000 -
Additions due to Recognition 1,871,220 - 755,000
Changes in fair value less Cost to Sell - - |
Decrease due to harvested 756,000 - !
Closing Balance 1,871,220 755,000
NOTE 41 TRANSITION TO IND AS - PRINCIPLE AND RECONCILIATION
These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the Company's first annual
financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note

44 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018,
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 (the date of
transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted/reclassified
the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (The Act) and
other relevant provisions of the Act (Previous GAAP) to comply with Ind AS. An explanation of
how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position,
financial performance and cash flows is setoutin the following notes :

A Exemptions on firsttime adoption of Ind AS 101:-

i)  Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at deemed cost :
The Company has opted to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets
and investment property at their previous GAAP carrying value and use that carrying value as its
deemed cost..

[ii)  Investmentin equity shares of subsidiaries at deemed cost
The Company has opted to measure its investment in subsidiaries at their previous GAAP
carrying value in separate financial statement and use that carrying value as deemed cost.

i) Business combinations ! _ :

The Company has opted to apply Ind AS 103 'Business combination’ prospectively to
business combinations occuring after its transition date.

Business combinations occuring prior to the transition date have not been restated.

B Reconciliation of equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016:
As at 31st As at 01st

March 2017 April 2016’

Equity reported under previous GAAP 15,396.09 13,509.94
Net Impact of Ind As Adustment

= Recognition of biclogical assets 7.55 -
Equity as reported under Ind As - 15,403.64 13,509.94

C Adjustments to the statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind-AS had no significant impact on cash flows generated by

L the company.
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| NOTE 42 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION As at 31st As at 01st
March 2018 April 2017 ’
(in lacs) in lacs)
| (a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the
company during the financial year in respect of :

1. Raw Materials NIL NIL

2. Components and Spare Parts NIL NIL

3. Capital Goods 362 298

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Travelling 0.65 NIL

(c) Eaming in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
|

NOTE 43 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006
The company has not received intimation from suppliers regarding the status under Ic Small

and Medium Enterprises Act 2006 and hence disclosures if any, relating to amounis un, as at
the year end together with Development interest paid/payable as required under Te.said Act have
not been given. o

‘ NOTE 44 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

The previous year figures have been recast/ regrouped whenever considered necessary to

facilitate comparison with revised Schedule Il division (ii).

' NOTE 45  SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
| A BASIS OF PRESENTATION: ‘
The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31stMarch, 2018 along with comparative information for the year

ended 31st March, 2017 and Opening IND AS Balance Sheet as at 01st April, 2016(date of Transition). These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concem basis under the histarical cost convention on the accrual basis
of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncementsiguidelines of the Institute of
‘ Chartered Accountants of India and of the Securities and Exchange Board of India. The IndAS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, The
| accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company excspt where a newly issued accounting standard is Initially adopted or a
revision fo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP.
B.  USEOF ESTIMATES:
In preparing the Company's financial statements in conformity with IndAS, the Company's managementis required to make estimates, judgements
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period, the
| actual results could differ from those estimates.
Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or materialise and if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
| €. PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT:
Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, Cost comprises the purchase price
and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary forits intended use. Expenditure incurred during construction
period has been added to the cost of the assets, These expenses have been aliocated to the sugarand distillery units on a reasonable basis.
D. DEPRECIATION:
Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depraciated
aver the revised remaining useful lives.
E.  INVESTMENTS:
Non-Current Investments are carried at cost.
F.  INVENTORIES;
Inventories are valued as follows: W
| Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in fransitand packing materials
Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materfals and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below costifthe finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Costis defermined on FIFO Basis.
Finished goods
Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity.
Work-in-process
Valued at lowar of cost up to estimated stage of pracess and net reafisable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and & proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary lo make the sale.
By-products
| By-products are valued at Net realisable value.
G.  REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue is recognised o the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts, sales retums.

Based on Ind AS 18, the company has assumed that recovery of excise duty flows to the company on its own account. This is for the reason tat itis
a liability of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, imespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of
excise duty flows to the group oniits own account, revenue includes excise duty.

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Services Tax(GST) is not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on value added o the commodity by the seller on behaif of the government. Accordingly, itis excluded from revenue.

Income against claims of the company, viz., exportincentives, insurance claims, etc., is recognised on accrualiright to receive basls.

| H.  EMPLOYEEBENEFITS:

| Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amountin the statement of profit and loss of the year in which the
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related service is rendered, 2

The eligible employees of the Company are enfitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund and employee state insurance corporatior), a b,
defined contribution plan in which both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered 1,
employees' salary. The Carmawmoognmsudumntribuuons as expense of the yearin which the liability is incurred, -}

The Company has an obligation fowards Gratuity, a defined bensfit refirement plan covering sligible employses. The Plan provides for a lump'sum
payment to vested amployses at retirement, death whilein employment oran termination efemployment of an amount equivalent to 15 days

payable foreach completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company makes provision furgratuityor’:"
mebasisofvaluaﬁonbyaaualiﬁadacmarian. :
OME TAX:

<%

Currentincome taxis measured at the amount expected to be paid to mstaxaumoriliaslnaccardance with the Income TaxAct, 1961.
Deferradinogm tax reflects the impact of current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the period and
reversal of timing differances of earller periods. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
atthe balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to meextanmamemisvimml certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be avallable against which such deferred {ax assets can be realised. MAT credit is recognised as an asset only ; the extent there Is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the yearinwhich Altenate tax (MAT)
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in gui Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said assetis crealed by way of a credit to the Statement of Profitand Loss an a3 MAT Credit requires a
i i inus. ¥

L S, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions are recognised forlimﬁﬁes,mgtmnbamuauredomyby using a substantial degree of estimation, if

= TheCompanyhasa presentobligation as a resylt ofapastevent

- Aprobableoutfiowof resources is expected to settle the obligation and

- Theamountofthe obligation can be easily estimated.

Conﬂlmml.hbmtyhdhclondinmemof

Apmsemohfigaﬁmaﬂslngfmma pastevent, when itis not probable thatan outﬂawafmsouroeswillberaquiredm settle the obligation,
Apossible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote,

Depending on facts of each case and afier due evalyation of relevant legal aspects, claims against the Company not acknowledged as

debls are disclosed as contingent liabilities, |n respect of statutory matters, contingent labilities are disclosed only for those demand(s)
lhalal'eoomﬁadbyheCompany.

Conﬂngan!Assetsaranaiﬂwmonmisednordésclmd. i ; /
K. EARNINGS PER SHARE: g
Baslceamlngaperdmreamcaiwlamd y dividing menetpmﬁtwbssmrvaaﬁodaMhutabhmaqmwmamhommhymewdgmdmmge
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The welghted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
forevents of bonus issys.
For the purpose of calculating dlfuhugearnlngspershare.ﬂwneﬂpmﬂtorlnss formeperiodaMbutabbtoequily shareholders and the weighted
average nuntbarofsharasmndingdwmme period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
L IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

N.  Financialinstruments
Initial Measurement:

Financial assets and financial liabiliies are Initially measured at fair valye. Transaction costs that are directly amibutﬂbletoﬂ\eaequismonor issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities af fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value offinancial asset or financlal liabilities, asappropriate, on initial recognition,

Measurement:

FlmnchlAummﬂu‘anoou:
Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at amortised ms!ifitiaheldinoruarmoollectwntmmal cashﬂmandﬂaem&amualtsmsofme

financial assetglveriseonspadﬁaddmsbcash ﬂmmataresodsfypaymenrs of principal and interest on the principal amountoutstanding,
Financial assets carrigd at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI):

Afinancial assetjs subsoquanﬂyﬂwwat&ir Value through other oomprahqnsfve Income ifitis held forboth callecting contractual cash flows

Company's Balance Sheetwhen the obligation specifiedin the contractis disﬁargadornoeﬂsdwsxpires.
As per our seperate report of even date.

For and on behaif of the board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/-

Sd/- Sdr-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- Din No. : 02321702 Din No. : 00129891 Secretary & CFO)
SAHILAGGARWAL Din No. : 07144752 {
(Partner) I
M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018 -
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL) |
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Consolidated Independent Auditors' Report

To =
The Members -
Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of M/s Piccadily Agro Industries Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“the Holding Company”), and its subsidiaries( the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred fo as “ the Group”) its
associates, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss including
other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements”).
Management's Respensibility for the Financial Statements
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible far the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements In terms of
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act")that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and consoliciated cash flows of the Group including its Associates in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under ion 133 of the
Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies: included in the Group and of its associates responsible - mail ince of
adequate accounting records in accardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets ofmee%?oup angforpreventing and
detecting frauds and other iregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makin “|ddgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that
were operatin% effectively for ensuring the accuracy ard completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid. <
Auditor's Responsibility
Qur responsibifity is to express an opinion on these consolidated lnd AS financial statements based on eur audit. While conducting the
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Consolidated IndAS financial statements are free from tmaterial misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consalidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial controt relevant to the Helding Company's preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting in
place and the operaijn% effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to

in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consalidated Ind AS financial

statements give the information required by the Act in'the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at 31st March,

2018, and their consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidaied cash flows and consolidated statement

of changesin equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

a)  The financial statements / financial information of Clear Vision Media Pvt itd (100% Subsidiary) and Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt
Itd (itsAssociate) have been audited by other auclitorwhose reports have been fumished to us by the Management and our opinion
onthe Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amaunts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and ourreportin terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our reporton Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements below, is

not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and

the financial statements / financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of |
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the commentsin the auditors' reports of the Holding company, subsidiary
companies and associate companies, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired bySection143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which fo the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) In-our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements have been kept so far as itappears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Censolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwith the refevanitbooks of account maintained forthe purpose of preparation ofthe Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid consolidated! financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(6) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31stMarch, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of  the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
companies and associate companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate
companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the irternal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “AnnexureA” ;and
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andAuditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and bmabestafourlnformaﬂonandaooorwngtom_eemlmaﬁons giventous:
I The Consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
. ! statements Refer Note XXIIl to the Consolidated IndAS financial statements il
tJ i~ The Group and its associates did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts 21y i :
fii.  There has been no delay in fransferring amaunts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund bythe |« 3 3
Holding Company and ts subsidiary companies, associates companies. 2 ;
As per our seperate report of even date. . P2
' For and on behalf of the board 5

|
: J e
U (@) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the'Companies (Audi!%

-

w

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- Din No. : 02321702 Din No. : 00129891 tary & CFO)
SAHIL AGGARWAL é"" : 07144762
I {Partner) =
| M. No, ; 523581 - £

] DATE: 30.05.2018
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)

"Annexure A" to the Draft Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated ind AS financial statements of
| Piccadily Agro Industries Limited : .

onthe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
Tothe Members of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited (“the Company’) as of March
31, 2018n conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial raponin? criteria established by the Co y considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Q&rl'g'rt of gmmg_'l F(i;'lancial Controls Over I::;mda! Repmng issued by the Ins"t%wm gttal CharteredmAcoounhnis of Indigém
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal financi controls that were operating e
for ensuring the orderly ande:%dem i i i ad:g i i i
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Campar’:r‘s interal financial controls over financial repomngpbamd on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting (the
*Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of intemal financial controls, both appli 10 an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 5
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeq) of the internal financial controls m over
financial raporﬁg? and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effactiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk: The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
| whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
| financial controls system over financial raporun%
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
mllabiﬁl?r of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's nternal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
= expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of management and directors of the company; and

q (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
" Because of he inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion o improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detacted. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjectto the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
g;ﬁdutes may deteriorate.

inion
| In our opinion, the Company has, in all matarial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note onAuditof internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Regd No.:026978N)

Sahil rwal

artner | -
Membership No.: 523581

Place of Signature: Bhadson (Kamal)
Date: 30.3‘59.2018
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2018

In Rs.
s Particulars Note| Consolidated as [Consolidated as | Consolidated as
No. on 31.03.2018| on 31.03.2017 on 01.04.2016
1 Non-Current assets
(a) Property Plant & Equipment 1 1,485,315,783| 1,524,601,903 1,589,050,295
(b) Capital Work in Progress 1A 503,280,164 471,959,461 299,363,918
{c) Goodwill 32,271,576 31,795,718 32,158,945
(d) Other intangible assets 2 1,429,967 1,429,967 1,429,967
(e) Biological assets 3 1,871,220 755,000 -
() Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 644,526,110 645,001,968 546,638,741
(i) Other financial assets 5 9,028,191 8,964,791 34,208,312
(g) Deferred Tax assets(net) e ®
(h) Other non current assets 6 119,857,949 139,066,386 ﬂﬁw
Total non-current assets 2797580960 2823575194 t?ﬁmmz
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories T 1,321,337,629| 1,150,639,546 1,011,951,026
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 220,165,309 135,963,776 108,841,848
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 21,917,064 13,360,473 12,679,123
(iii) Other Bank Balances 10 5,152,968 4,645,356 2,954,248
(iv) Loans " - - 32,450,000
(v) Other financial assets 12 26,761,001 23,712,721 201,252,863
(c) CurrentTax assets(net)
(d) Other current assets 13 187,514,943 76,892,543 33,196,085
Total current assets 1,782,848,814| 1,405,214,414 1,403,325,203
Total assets 4,580,429,775| 4,228,789,610 3,920,311,715
B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 946,611,800 946,611,800 474,915,400
(b) Other Equity 15 637,363,717 591,658,743 875,892,449
Total equity 1,583,975,517| 1,538,270,543 1,350,807,849
2 Non curr ilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 253,988,019 390,820,053 841,488,069
(b) Provisions 17 3,311,257 3,477,202 2,730,708
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 18 232,703,868 274,406,970 212,275,956
(d) Other non current liabilities )
Total non-current liabilities 490,003,144 668,704,225 1,056,494,533
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 953,014,037 706,083,044 555,406,058
(i) Trade Payables 20 1,079,226,136 751,613,519 611,485,321
(iii) Other financial liabilities 21 291,783,438 252,679,124 217,711,320
(b) Provisions
(c) Current Tax Liabilities 22 9,200,728 39,338,787 6,402,834
(d) Other current Liabilities 23 173,226,775 272,100,368 122,003,800
Total current liabilities 2,506,451,114| 2,021,814,841 1,513,000,333
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,580,429,775| 4,228,789,610 3,920,311,715
Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Palicies
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our seperate report of even date.
For and on behalf of the board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- Din No. : 02321702 Din No. : 00129891 Secretary & CFQ)
SAHIL AGGARWAL Din No. : 07144762
(Partner)
M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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Note  Consolidated ~ Cones
: ! —35 at 31.03.2018 as a¢ 31.03.2017
Revenue from Operations 24 3,400,622 261 3,396,421 9
Other income, 25 48,200,415 15,66
Total Income 3,448 827 67
Expenses: _ E
Cost of materials consumed 26 2.404,768,691 1.943.952 534
Change in F.g, WIP, and Stock-in-Tragde : 27 (159,377,027 (145,015 882)
Excise duty on saje of goods 557,633,021 o 102416734
Employee Expenses 28 104,884 9600 96,496,704
Finance costs 29 162, ,gg 173,453,309
Deprauaﬁoagnd amortization expense 30 127, 130,194,221
Other expenses _ 30 732,766,495 926,121,348
Total expenses 3{3&,3&,355 3,227,619,059
Profit before exceptional items and tay 18,454,429 184,472 247
Exceptional items ) = =
Profit before tax i 18,454,420 184,472 247
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax : 9,341,120 39,790,274
(2) Deferred tax (41,703, 102) . 62,131,014
Income tax of Previous Year - 5,081,663 3,048,791
Wealth Tax of Previous Yea 29,765 : -
Profit after tay 45,704,973 79,502 168
Other Comprehensive income - -

(i) items that will not be re-classified to Pprofit or loss: - -
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation (net) - =

- Incometaxrblaﬁnghaﬂamamatwmnotbe < z,
radaasiﬂadfﬁapmﬂtorioss . ! L

Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) - -

Total Comprehensive income 45 973 79 168
Eamings Per equity share-basjc diluteq: |
-~ Before exzeptional item : 0.48 1.15
- AﬂeraXOBpﬁdnal item . 0.48 115

Nominal Value of each share - 10 10

Notes on Financia| Statements g Significant Aceounting Policies
AUDITORS REPORT

As per our Seperate report of even date,
For and on behaif of the board

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sdr Sar-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dadg HarvmderChopra Bhawana Gupta
“RN - 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sdy- Din No. : 02321702 Din No. : 00129891 Sscretaly& CFQ)
SAHIL AGGARWAL Din No. : 07144762
(Partner)

M. No. : 523584

DATE: 30.05.2018

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies

AUDITORS REPORT
As per our seperate report of even date.

For and on behalf of the board

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 026978N

Sd/-

Sd/-

Bhawana Gupta
(Director, Company

Sd/-

Harvinder Chopra
(Managing Director)

Sd/-

Akhil Dada

(Chairman)
Din No. : 02321702 Din No. ; 00129891

Secretary & CFO)
Din No. : 07144762

SAHIL AGGARWAL

(Partner)
DATE: 30.05.2018

M. No. : 523581
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I‘ CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
—— s it Vodmd bt s S ]

Particulars FortheYearended | Forthe Year ended
31.03.2018 |- 31.03.2017
(Amt. in Rs.) (Amt. in Rs.)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities: -
PROFIT AFTER TAX 45,704,973 79,502,168
- Adjustments to Reconclle Profit Before Tax to Net Cash
Provided By Operating Activities:
Income Tax Charged In Profit And Loss AlC (27,250,554) 104,970,079
Depreciation And Amortization 127,265,956 130,194,221
Finance Costs 162,426,862 173,453,309
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (162,082) " 1,258,140
Interest income Received (260,649) (2,423,911)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 307,724,507 486,954,007
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities: e
| Trade Receivables (84,201,533) IJ%&)
Other Receivables (112.969,392) 89,977,507
Inventory (170,697,983) (138,688,520)
Provisions (165,945) 746,694
Trade and Other Payables 514,774,332 475,869,555
Cash Generated from Operations 454,463,986 987,737,315
Income Tax Paid (NET) 44,590,607 9,903,112
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) 409,873,379 977,834,203
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Net Purchase Of Fixed Assets (119,138,458) (239,599,512)
Change in Goodwill (475,858) 363,227
Change in Advance for Capital Goods 19,208,437 (125,018,052)
Changi in Investments 475,858 (98,363,227)
Change in Biological Assets (1,116,220) (755,000)
Interest Income Received 260,649 2,423,911
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (100,785,591) (460,948,853)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Proceeds From Long-term Borrowings (136,832,034) (342,707,490)
Finance Cost (162,426,862) (173,453,309)
" Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities () (299,258,896) (516,160,799)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 9,828,801 724,751
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,735,808 6,011,058
Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents 16,564,700 6,735,808
- Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the Cakh flow stat: i
2017-18 201617
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise
of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents 21,917,064 13,360,473
Less : Earmarked balances 5,352,364 6,624,665
Balances as per statement of cash flows 16,564,700 6,735,808
Notes:
1) 1;1;: above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard-7 on
Statement of Cash Flow

2) Additions of fixed assets include movement of Capital work-in-progress during the year.

3) Prooeedsl(repayment)

of Short-term borrowings have been shown on net basis.

4) Figure in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities
Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our seperate report of even date.

For and on behalf of the board

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- Din No. : 02321702  Din No. ; 00129891 Secretary & CFO)
SAHIL AGGARWAL Din No. : 0?144752
(Partner)

M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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NOTE 2 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gross carrying Amount
Deemed cost at April 1,2016

Additions
Disposals

Balance as at March, 31,2017

Additions
D s

Balance as at March 2018

Accumulated Depriciation

As at April 1,2016

Depriciation charged for the year

Disposals

Disposals

As at April 1,2016

Gross Balance

Balance as at March,31,2017
Depriciation charged for the year
Balance as at March 31, 2018
Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2018
As at March 31,2017

RECONCILIATION OF GOODWILL

Goodwill as on 01.04.2016

Additions
Disposals

Balance as at March, 31,2017

Additions
Disposals

Balance as at March 31 . 2018

As at April 1,2016

Depriclation charged for the year

Disposals

Balance as at March,31,2017
Depriciation charged for the year
Disposals

Balance as at March 31, 2018

Impairment

As at April 1,2016

Impairment Loss for the year (2016-17)
Balance as at March,31,2017

Impairment Loss for

the year (201 7-18)

Balance as at March,31,2018

Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2018
As at March 31,2017

As at April 1,2016

C Idated as C

at31.03.2018
CAS Software

1,092,887

1,092,887

1,092,887

1,092 887
1,092,887
1,092,887

Amount In Rs,
Idated as Consoldated as
at31.03.2017  at1.04.201¢
CMS Software Total
337,080 1,429,967
337,080 1,429,967
337,080 V420,967

%

337,080
337,080
337,080

1,429,967
1,429,967

1,429,967
Amount
32,158,945
363,227

31,795,718
475,858

32,271,576

32,271,576
31,795,718
32,158,945




NOTE 3 BIOLOGICALASSETS Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
as on 31.03.2018 _as on 31.03.2017 as on 01.04.2016
Sugercane 1,188,000 - -
Other 683,220 755,000
TOTAL - 1,871,220 755,000 P

NOTE 4 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS :
1) tment in Instrum s
- Assosciates ( at cost) B A

Quoted %< :
A) Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 129,956,110 130,431,968 130,068,741

(Investment Rs.1621.28 Lacs (Rs.673.88

Lacs) includes 13,83,871 Equity Shares

at Rs.5.34/- Per Share for Rs.73.88 Lacs

(At cost), 80,00,000 Equity Share at Rs.10/-

per Share for Rs.600.00 Lacs and

16,50,000 shares at Rs. 57.27/- per share

for Rs. 947.39 Lacs (Market Value of Shares

is Rs. 6.27 /- Per Share) These Investment 1

are Valued at Cost) ¢ “'5@-&
.
- Subsidiaries ( at cost) 8.5
Unquoted , t
A) Clear vision Media Global Inc 16,570,000 16,570,000 16,570,000
Others

Unquoted (at fair value through
other comprehensive income)
A) Good Momin? India Media Pvt Ltd 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
(30 Lacs Equity Shares @ RS 10 each.
Valued at tost)
B) Piocadllé Hotels Private Limited 398,000,000 398,000,000 -
(38800 Equity shares having face value
of Rs 100/~ at share premium of
Rs 9900/~ each)

v entures- uoted (at
A) Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
13.25% Unsecured Non Convertible Redeemable - - 300,000,000
0,00,000 Debentures @ Rs. 100/- Each,
Rs 100/- paid up)

B) Debenture - Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 70,000,000 70,000,000 70,000,000
Unsecured Convertible Redeemable 7,00,000 \
ebentures @Rs 100/- Each) |

TOTAL 644,526,110 645,001,968 546,638,741

2)

NOTE 5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)
Piccadil Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd. - - 25,000,000

(Secured Against Plant & Machinery)
- Related Party

Security Deposit _9..921193—3.?4.;%1_2.295112.
9,028,191 8,964,791 34,296,312
NOTE 6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Advance for Capital Goods 119,857,949 139,066,386 14,048,334

(Unsecured But Considered Good)
119,857,949 139,066,386 14,048,334

NOTE 7 INVENTORIES

(As per inventories taken, valued &
certified by the management)

Stores & Spares 45,847,972 32,371,704 35,614,731
Raw Materials 6,999,809 9,165,211 12,239,547
Work In Progress 460,670,094 479,191,030 254,850,188
Finished Goods 807,819,564 629,921,601 709,246,560

TOTAL 1’321,337,529 1:1§0,Q9,§ﬂ 1,011,951,026
* refer note on significant accounting policies for the valuation of Inventories

NOTE 8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured - Considered Good 220,165,309 135,963,776 108,841,848

TOTAL 220,165,309 135,963,776 108,841,848

NOTE 9 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents

- Cash in Hand 975,246 1,121,718 3,345,416
1
(b) Balance with Banks
- in Current Accounts 15,589,454 5,614,090 2,865,642
(c) Balance with Banks 5,352,364 6,624,665 6,668,065 |
- in Deposit Account(Earmarked Balances) |
TOTAL ' 21,917,064 13,360,473 12,679,123 i
52

N -




NOTE 10 GTHER BANK BALANGES Consolidated _Cansai
2s on 31.03.2018 as
(a) Fixed Deposits

Matruing after 12 Months

1,100,000 1,100,000
within 12 Months 3,069

idated Consolidated .
on 31.03.2017 as on 01.04.2016"

1,100,000 - | %
1,123,000 ~
731,248

TAL

accrued on loans, investments, deposits
deposits -

Other debts Considered gaod

rest 889,544
uri 8,629,162
17,242,295

Sec

ances recoveratie n cash or kind

D) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount
reporting period:

Subscribed ang fully paid up Equity Shares:

As at April 1, 2016
dd: Bonus Shares issued during the year
As at March 31, 2017
d: Bonus Shares issued during the year
As at March 31, 2018

Incentive scheme 1993 for repayment
of Term Loans 194,891,714
B) CAPITAL INCENTIVE
Amount received from State government 107,960,526
Is under dispute.
107,960,525
C) SECURITY PREMIUM 9,721,800

9,721,800

TOTAL 26,761,001
NOTE 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

(B) Interast Aot 2 FDR '983.623 5 ;
ww g

NOTE 11 LOANS (CURRenT FINANCIAL ASSET) R T o

Loan to Other Entities

- Unsecured, Considered Good

NOTE 12 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS gCURREP_JI) E ;
Intey 889, S:ﬁ

6,274,162
16,548.015

23,712,721

or for value to be received
Advance to suppliers 147,669,818 55,048,353
expenses 10,420,902 18,472,179
Balance with customs, excise,ete, 20,424,224 3,372,011
187,514,943 76,892,543
NOTE 14 EQuUITY SHARE CAPITAL
A) AUTHORISED
10,10,00,000 Eguhgshares of Rs, 10/-each 1,010,000,000 500,000,000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID Up 943,392 800 943,392, 800
94330280 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully called Up and paid up.
Add Forfeited Shares 3,219,000 3,219,000
64 Shares of Rs.1p Each on
which Rs.5/- id up 946,611,800 946,611,800
B) RIGHT OF sﬂiREHOLDERS
i) Each Shareholder is entitled to one
vote per share.
i} Each Shareholder has the right in profit
Isurplus in Proportion to amount paid up
with respect to share holding,
iif) In the event of winding up, the equity
| be entitled to receive the remaining balance
of assets, jf any, in proportionate to their
individual sha‘rsholding in the paid up
£quity capital of the company.
C) DETALL OF SHAREHOLDER.S HOLDING MORE THAN NS% SfHARES o o
0. of 0. o
: Shares held Shares held
1. Mr Sidhartha Vashishta 21,378,092 21,378,092
- M/s Soon N Sure Holdings Ltd. 31,564,692 31,564,692
3. Piccadily Hotels (P) Ltd. 13,747,284 13,747,284

Numbers

47,169,640
47,169,640
194,339,280

94339280 043,397 50g
NOTE 15 OTHER EQUITY
A) CAPITAL RESERVE 194,891,714 194,891,714 194,891,714
Capilq receipt in Pursuance of Sugar

194,891,714
107,960,526
107,960,526

9,721,800
9,721,800

B s

33,196,095
—_ 2,196,095

32,450,000

6,824,162
194,428'701

201,252,863

11,349,806
17,529,453
4,316,837

500000000
471696400

+ 3219000
474,915,400

Amount

471,696,400
471,696,400
943,392,800

194,891,714

9,721,800
9,721,800




D) PROFIT & LOSSH&DOUNT Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
| as on 31.03.2018 as on 31.03.2017 as on 01 .04.2016

As Per Last Balance Sheet 279,084,703 671,278,935 891,747,308
Net Profit during the year 45,704,973 79,502,168 15,379,827
Less: - ] 5
Depreciation reserve r due to chan%:in rates - - -
Transfer to Share Caipital(Bonus Share Issued) - 471,696,400 235,848,200
Closing balance 324,789,677 279,084,703 671,278,935
| Total (A+B+C+D) 637,363,717 591,658,743 875,892,449 |
|
\ NOTE 16 LONG TERM BORRROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)
. Secured
3 A. LOANS & ADVANCIES
iy Term Loans From S.D.F. 3,528,625 10,585,875 24,084,875 .
Term Loan includes Loan for Cane Development :
Rs. 240.86 Lacs (Rs. 375.86 lacs) are secured
against second charge on movable property o ®
including its movable pla nt and machinery, ¥ s
machinery spares, tools eind accessories and other Qﬁ "
movable and further seciured on second charge o
against Land, Building, P’lant and Machinery, )
Fumniture and Fixtures of the company.
1) Term Loans From PPNB 2,883,616 40,366,660 69,200,000

*Term Loan from PNB hais been utilised by

sugar mills for clearance, of cane price arrears

of sugar season 2013-14. and timely settlement
of cane price of current siugar season secured
against first charge on block assets of the
company and hypothecation of stocks of Crystal
Sugars Bags, Molases, Blagasse, Biss and
Stores/spares , Stock in process and book debts.

i) Term Loans From PNB 46,200,000 72,600,000 99,000,000

Term Loan from PNB to upgrade and modemise
. the sugar plant and improving efficiency for
distillery unit secured against first charge on
block assets of the company and personal
guarantee of promoters.

iv) The Karnal Central {Zo-operative Bank Limited - - 308,250,000

The loan from Karnal Central Co-operative bank
limited amounting to Rs 1416.5 Lacs was secured
against charge on stocks of Malt spirit lying in

proper custody of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
and the balance loan amounting to Rs 1666 Lacs
was secured against first charge on profits of
Piccadily Agro Industries. Ltd and an equitable
mortgage of block of asset

v) Term Loans From PNB 17,200,000 60,200,000 77,400,000

Term Loan from PNB has been utilised by sugar
mills for clearance of cane price arrears of sugar
season 2014-15 and timely settiement of cane
price of current sugar season was secured against
first charge on block assiets of the company and
personal guarantee of promoters.

vi) Reliance home Finance Itd. 84,729,944
(Loan against mortgage of building to repaid in 60 monthly installment)

\.rﬂl1 Other Loans 14,308,322 12,475,112 100,053
Other Loan include Vechicle Loans from banks
secured by hypothecation of vechicles under

Hire purchase Agreemeiit.
168,850,506 196,227,647 578,034,928

1. UnSecured
i) Indiabulls Finance 84,304,360 193,159,253 262,244,988

e company has considered the loan as
unsecured loan as no sccurity was offered by the
company for the security of the loan except
security offered by M/s [Piccadily Hotels (P)
Ltd (related party) in the: capacity of
co-borrower as per agre:ement executed

i) Direct News Pvt. L'td. 833,153 1,433,153 1,208,153
TERMS
85,137,513 194,592,406 263,453,141
) [ 253,988,019 390,820,053 841,488,069
54
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NOTE 17 LONG TERM PROVISIONS Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
. as on 31.03.2018 _as on 31.03.2017 as on 01.04.2016

Provision For Employees Benefit
- Gratuity 3,311,257 3,477,202 2,730,508

3,311,257 3,477,202 2,730,508
NOTE 18 DEFERRED TAX =

A. Deferred Tax Asset

On Account of Disallowance under section

43B of Income Tax Act 3,080,353 3,184,641 2,708,040
B. Deferred Tax Liability :

On Account of Timing Difference due

to Depriciation 235,784,221 277,591,611 214,983,996
Net Deferred Tax Liability (B - A) 232,703,868 274,406,970 212,275,956 " P
} |
NOTE 19 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)
l. SECURED
A FROM BANKS e ™
i) Cash Credit Alc 963,014,037 706,083,044 5?:,1_“58
(Cash Credit accounts are secured by i) Hypothecation of o0

antira current assetsincluding stock of raw material consisting of
Crystal Sugar bags, Molasses, Bagasse, Biss, Stock in Process,
t finished goods, stores and spares, cansumable stocks and Book
Debts outstanding decrees money receivables, Government
Subsidies, claims, bill contracts, investments and all other current
| assets (both present and future) on first charge basis and such
other securities as may be accepted by the Bank from time to time
‘ g under this Agreement. ii) Hypothecation of block assets of the
borrawer on third charge basis and personal guarantee of
promoters.) iii) Personally guranted by promotors

\ TOTAL 953,014,037 706,083,044 555,406,058
| NOTE 20 TRADE PAYABLES

Sundry Creditors

\ 1) Total outstanding dues of Micro and
Small Scale Industrial Enterprises d

1) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other 1,079,226,136 751,613,519 611,485,321
than Micro and Small -
Scale Industrial Enterprises

1,079,226,136 751,613,519 611,485,321
U

! NOTE 21 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
{ Expenses Payable * 11,666,073 26,029,345 18,740,887
Creditor For Capital Goods 28,813,226 15,829,060 17,027,113
| Current Maturities of Long Term Debts. 233,352,909 181,060,699 160,504,046
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3,978,866 15,004,355 8,980,209
Security deposits 8,620,000 8,131,000 :5,791,000
| Unpaid dividend 5,352,364 6,624,665 6,668,065
‘ TOTAL 291,783,438 252,679,124 217,711,320

NOTE 22 CURRENT TAX LIABILITY
' Income Tax Provision 9,341,120 39,790,274 10,131,804
Less Tax Paid during the year 140,392 451,487 3,728,970
TOTAL 9,200,728 39,338,787 6,402,834
NOTE 23 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
| I Statutory Expenses 121,290,394 117,037,192 70,360,837
Advance received from ¢customers 51,936,381 155,063,175 51,642,963
| TOTAL 173,226,775 272,100,368 122,003,800
| NOTE 24 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Consolidated as Consolidated as
| on 31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017
Revenue from sale of products 3,400,622,261 3,396,421,901
; Gross Sales 3,400,622,261  3,396,421,901
{ NOTE 25 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 260,649 2,423 911
Other non-operative Income - -
! Farm Income 7,511,069 2,681,710
| Misc Income 740,702 3,107,643
Baggasse Sale - -
Power sale - -
Hire Charges 1,757,200 3,166,992
Excise Duty on Closing Stock 37,455,795 4,289,149
Sundry Balance W/off 312,9 -
Profit on Sale of Vehicle 162,082 -
TOTAL 48,200,415 15,669,405
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NOTE 26 COSTOF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Consoldated as Consoldated as

Amount in Rs.

at31.03.2018 at31.03.2017
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 9,155,211 12,239,547
Add Purchases during the year 2,402,613,380 1,940,868,198
Less Closing Stock 6,999,899 9,155,211 *
2,404,768,691 1,943,052,534
NOTE 27 CHANGES IN FINISHED GOODS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock
Work In Progress 479,191,030 254,850,188
Finished Goods 629,921,601 709,246,560
TOTAL 'A’ 1,109,112,630 964,096,749
Closing Stock -
_ Work In Progress 460,670,094 479,191,030
Finished Goads Stock 807,819,564 629,921,601
TOTAL B’ 1,268,489,658 1,109,112,631
TOTAL (A -B) {159,377,027) (1 45,015{&21 k.
NOTE 28 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES e
Salaries 100,967,304 91,551,103
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 567,713 558,899
Staff Welfare 3,349,240 4,386,792
TOTAL : - 104,884,257 96,496,794
NOTE 29 FINANCE COST
Interest Expense
Interest 158,403,124 169,728,626
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 4,023,738 3,724,683
TOTAL : - 162,426,862 173,453,309

NOTE 30 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 127,265,956 130,194,221
127,265,956 130,194,221
NOTE 31 OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses
Chemicals, Oil & Lubricants 48,517,854 56,639,385
Power & Fuel 128,970,463 131,235,596
Packing Material 275,722,538 375,716,129
Electricals Repair 11,679,018 2,698,2
Excise Duty 93,294 483,011
Plant & Machinery Repair 92,010,321 86,819,884
Loading & Unloading 7,350,521 9,306,344
Cane Deviopment Expenses 1,503,662 1,491,685
Electricity & Water Charges 10,801,094 11,794,545
Environmental & ETP Exp 3,203,761 1,423,768
Packing Material - IMFL 1,549,60 2,660,132
Labour Charges - -
Total A 581,401,934 $80,268,642
Selling Expenses
Commission 5,448,490 4,695,560
Loading Unloading 1,170,883 1,029,960
Transport & Handling 17.477.790 79,573,693
Advertisement 192,443 10,227,369
Total B 24,289,606 95,526,582
Adminstrative & Other Expenses
Rent 19,193,745 22,231,992
Lease Rent/Hire Charges 2,243,145 653,027
Insurance 7,706,716 4,430,181
Rate, Fee & taxes 44,007,040 34,023,349
Professional Charges 5,252,995 ,168,482
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle 6,582 475 7.354,212
Postage & Telephone expenses 1,219,076 1,964,642
Payments to Auditor
Audit Fee 129,500 129,500
Tax Audit Fees 25,000 25,000
Directors Remuneration 11,220,000 10,877,958
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 3,531,658 3,719,488
Donation 132,100 337,000
6,437,303 2,746,012

Farm Expenses

oy




Amount in Rs,
: Consoldated as Consoldatedas |
i at31.03.2018 |t31.03.201?,' .

13
Printing, Stationery & publishing 763,907 828,547 \i
Travelling & Conveyance : - "
Director 305,450 e
4,785,312
Repair & Maintenance P ety
Building - 3,288,887 4,260,284 |+ 23
Others 7,682,049 13,357,677 =
Sales Promotion 2,568,598 2,348,124 &
Foreign currency exchange loss 1,632 k.
Pre operative exp written off - 1,563,918
Sundry Balance w/off - 28,161,733
Loss on sale of Car

Total ¢

Grand Total (A-&B-l-c[
NOTE 32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) In respect of unassessed cases of Income Unascertained
Tax, Sales Tay, Excise Duty & Service Tax

i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be ex
on capital g

ecuted X
; ccount and naot provided for net of advances) Unascertaineqd Unascertained
NOTE 33 REMUNRATION PAID TO DIRECTORS )

: 1,258,140

Unascertained

of Companies Act, 2013,
( NOTE 34 PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES

Balance of certain sund, debtors, loans & advances (including capital advances), creditors and other
liabilities are jn Pprocess of conﬁnnaﬂonlreconc.ullation. Th
|

€ manage mentis of the opinion that adjustment,
' ifany, arising out of. such reconcilliation would not be materia|,

NOTE 35 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE
In the ?fplninn of the Board, the current assets, loans angd advances are g
- stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The Provision for know
| notin excess of amaount

pf)roximaiely of the value
n liabilities is adequate ang
reasonably necessary,

| NOTE 36 DISCLOSURE As PER IND AS - 3¢ IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
| In terms of

Ind AS 36 on impairment of assets, there was no impairment indicators exist as of
} date as per the intern

reporting
al management estimates done and hence: no impairment charge js recognised
during the year under review,
| NOTE 37 DISCLOSURE As PER IND AS-33 EARNING PER SHARE
! Profit During the Year (in R ) 45,704,973 79,502,168
f Weighed ave number of equity shares 94,339 280 69,009,829

Face Value (!nmgg.) 10 10
i Basic/Diluted Eamning Per Shares (In Rs) 0.48 1.16
J NOTE 38 Income Tax Expense I

A Income Tax Expense

’ Current Tax

Current Tax on Profits for the Year

93.41 397.91
Adjusttments for current tax of prior year 51.11 30.49
| Total Current Tax Expense 144.53 428.39
| Deffered Tax
Deferred Tax Charge/(lncome) {417.03g 621.31
Total Tax Expense 272.51 ,049,
B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit
Profit Before Tax 184.54 1,844.72
Income Tax Calculated at 30.9% 62.06 638.42
Tax Effect of :
= Income Exempt from Tax 2526 (23.29)
- Brought Forward Tax Losses - -
- uctible temporary differences : 33.97 23.54
- thers (325.86 411.02
Income Tax Expense -

(272.51)
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\ NOTE. 39 DISCLOSURE AS PER INDAS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING |
\ PARTICULARS Sugar Distillery Other Total |
| Revenue 2 20,749.94 13,386.67 - 34,136.61 ‘
1 Less: Inter Segment Rievenue 130.38 - - 130.38
Total Revenue 20,619.56 13,386.67 - 34,008.23
Profit/{loss) (before unallocated (514.47) 247772 (1.30) 1,961.95
expenditure, finance cost and tax) \
Less: [
l i) Finance Costs ; 1,624.27 |
| ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off unallocated income 153.14 |
jii) Exceptional ltem -
\ Profit Before Tax 184.54
Tax expense:
l (1) Currenttax 23.41
(2) Deferred tax (417.03)
| Income tax of Previous Year 50.82 |
l Wealth Tax of Previous Year 0.30 \
‘ Profit after tax i 457.05 |
Other information e
\ Segment Assets 15,608.02 29,675.53 198.J ,481.59
Segment Liabilities 19,697.10 5,398.06 2.48: 75,097.62
Capital Employed (4,089.08) 24 27747 195.58 20,383.97
Depreciation debited to the Statement of Profit & Loss 225.38 1,047.28 - 1.272868
Notes: 2 |
\ a) The Company has identified Business Segments as primary Segments. \
The reportable business Segments are "Sugar”, "Distillery” and "Others” |
b) Thetype of products in each business segments are as under:
Sugar : Sugar, Molasses, Power and Bagasse \
| Distillery: Liquor, Malt, Carbondioxide Gas and Ethnol
d) The Company is also converting resin in to pet bottle, which is exclusively
use for Liquor which [s taken in Distillery Segment and hence no separate
segment is reported for the same.
e) Inaddition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the operating segments as set out in
note 1.3, the accounting policies in relation to segment accounting are as under:
(i) Segmentrevenue and expenses:
\ Joint revenue and joint expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a reasonable basis. \
All other segment revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segments.
1 (i) Segmentassets and liabllities:
Segment assets inclucle all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of operating
| cash, trade receivables, inventories and property; plant and equipments, net of allowances and
| provisions, which are reported as direct offsets in the balance sheet. Segment liabilities include all
| operating liabilities and consist principally of trade payables. Segment assets and liabilities do not |
include deferred income taxes.
‘ While most of the assets/ liabilities can be directly attributed to individual segment, the carrying amount
of certain assets/ liabilities pertaining to two or more segments are allocated to the segments on @ |
\ reasonable basis. \
| NOTE 40 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-24 RELATED PARTY As at 31st As at 31st |‘

(a) Listof Related Parties and Relationships: .z |

A. Key Management Personnel Director |

Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra |
Subsidiary Company: ‘
Clearvision Media Private Limited
C. Others:

Piccadily Hotels Priviate Limited

Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited

Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd.

Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd.
(b) Related Party Transactions: |

(B) Related Party Transactions: (Rs. In Lacs)
2017-18 201617

Sale of Goods/Services:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 106.33 9.12
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 368.53 253.44
Purchase of Goods/$ervices:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 8.70 -
Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 0.18 -
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited - 235
Purchase of Capital Assets
Picoadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 363.19 -
Interest Income:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited - 22.01
Interest Expense
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited - 67.26
Lease Rental Expense
Picoadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 8.21 2.7
Office Rent Expense:
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd. 105.84 117.19 \

|
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in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS
balance sheet as at April 1, 2018 (the date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the
Company has adjusted / reclassified the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (The Act)
and other relevant provisions of the Act (Previous GAAP) to comply with Ind AS. An explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP fo ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance
and cash flows is set outin the following notes ;
A Exemptions on first time adoption of ind AS 101:-
i) Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at deemed cost :
The Company has opted to measure all of its property, plantand equipment, intangible assets and
investment property attheir previous GAAP carrying value and use that carrying value as its deemed cost.
ii) Investmentin equity shares of subsidiaries at deemed cost
The Company has opted to measure its investment in subsidiaries at their previous GAAP carrying valus
in separate financial statementand use that carrying value as deemed cost.
li) Business combinations
The Company has opted to apply Ind AS 103 'Business combination' prospectively to business
combinations occuring after its transition date. -
Business combinations occuring prior to the transition date have not been restated.
B Reconciliation of equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016: As at 31st Asat01st
March 2017 April 2016
(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs.In Lacs)

Equity reported under previous GAAP 15209.45 13342.67
Net Impact of ind As Adustment

- Recognition of biological assets 7.00

-  Others 166.25 165.41
Equity as reported under Ind As 15382.71 13508.08

C Adjustments to the statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind-AS had no significant impact on cash flows generated by the company.
NOTE 43 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION

(a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the company during
the financial year in respect of :

1. Raw Materials NIL NIL
2. Components and Spare Parts 362 298
3. Capital Goods NIL NIL
(b) Expenditure in Foreign Travelling 0.65 NIL
c) Earning in F n Currency NIL NIL

Z RO SMA AND )

The company has not received intimation from suppliers regarding the status under Micro Small and Medium
Enterprises Act 2006 and hence disclosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with
pment interest pa s require said Acthave

'The previous year figures have been recast/ regrouped whenever considered necessary to facilitate
comparison with revised Schedule |1I Division (ji)

Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies
AUDITORS REPORT

As per our seperate report of even date.
For and on behalf of the board

(C) Balance outstanding with related parties 201718 2016-17
Clearvision Media Private Limited 8.50 9.50
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 1.413.60 1,410.11
Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 1,133.35 379.35
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 648.29 308.95
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd. 5.58 133.22
* Remuneration of Directors has been disclosed in the Note No. 33
NOTE 41 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-41 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
. 31.03.2018  31.03.2017
Opening balance 755,000 =
Additions due to Recognition 1,871,220 755,000
Changes in fair value less Cost to Sell - -
Decrease due to harvest 755,000 -
Closing Balance 1871220 755000
NOTE 42 TRANSITION TO IND AS - PRINCIPLE AND RECONCILIATION -
. These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the Company's first an m
statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies setoutin note 47 ha anapplied
in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, comparative informa sented

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada  Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRN : 026978N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
Sd/- DinNo. : 02321702 = Din No. : 00129891 Secretary & CFO)
SAHIL AGGARWAL Din No. : 07144762
(Partner)

M. No. : 523581

DATE: 30.05.2018
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)




NOTE 46 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The Consolidated financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31st March, 2018 along with comparative information for Lheyaar
ended 31st March, 2017. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting*Standards (Ind AS) on going
concern basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies Act
2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company
except where a newly issued acoounung standard is inifially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP.

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and the entities controlled by the Company (The Group').

The company controls an entity when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable retum from its involvement with the en! We

ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. QE? N

A

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: #

- The financial statements of The Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the
book values of fike items of assets, liabilities, income, expense, each component of other comprehensive income and cash flows, after fully
eliminating intra-group balances, infra-group transactions and unrealized profitor losses on intra group transactions including tax adjustment thereon.
The excess of the cost of the Company of its investments in subsidiary company over the Company's portion of the equity of the
subsidiary atthe date on which investments were made is recognized in the consolidated financial statements as goodwill and is tested for
impairment. However, where theshare of equity in the subsidiary company as on the date of investment s in excess of costof investments, itis
recognised as 'Capital Reserve' and shown under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus', in the consolidated financial statements.

Interest in Associate is accounted for using the equity method. Accordingly, the investment is initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Company's share of the post-acquisition profit or losses of the investee in profitand loss,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

C. USEOF ESTIMATES:

In preparing the Company’s financial slatements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company’s management is required to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period, the actual results could differ from those estimates.

Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or materialise and if material, their
sfffects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

D, PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price
and any cost attributable to bringing the asset fo the location and condition necessary for its intended use. Expenditure incurred during construction
period has been added to the cost of the assets. These expenses have been allocated to the sugar and distillery units on a reasonable basis.

E. DEPRECIATION:
Depreciation s provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013. The Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated
over the revised remaining useful lives.

F. INVESTMENTS:
Non-Current Investments are carried at cost.

G. INVENTORIES:
Inventories are valued as follows:

| Rawmaterials, stores and spares, Material in transit and packing materials

Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on FIFO
Basis.

Finished goods

Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity.

Work-in-process

Valued at lower of cost up to estimated stage of pracess and net realisable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normalcperanng capacity.

Net realisable value is t1e estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary tomake the sale,

By-products

By-products are valued at Netrealisable value.

H. REVENUERECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognised to the extent itis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods Is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts, sales returns,

Based on IndAS 18, the company has assumed that recovery of excise duty flows to the company on its own account. This is for the reason thatitis
a liability of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, irespective of whether the goods are sold or not, Since the recovery of
excise duty flows to the group on its own account, revenue includes excise duty.

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Services Tax(GST) is not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, itis excluded from revenue.

Income against claims of the company, viz., export incentives, insurance claims, etc., is racognised on accrual/right to receive basis.
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L EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
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PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
L01115HR1994PLC032244
Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana-134101

Name of the member(s): e-mail id: L
Registered address: Falio No/*Clientid: -
*DPID:

I/WE, BEING THE MEMBER(S)OF shares of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited, hereby
appoint::
1) —----of- having e-mail 7: —— T - ]}/ ] L

) —of- having e-mailid or falling him.
3) of- having e-mail id: oo fallling him.

& whose signature(s)are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)for me /us and on my/our behalf
at the 24th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Saturday, September 29, 2018 at 4.00PM at
Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Kamal, Haryana-1 34101 and at any
adjournment thereofin respectof such resolutions as are indicated below:

**| wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

N
Sr.No. | Resolutions For Against |-
1. Consider and adopt: g
a) ‘Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statement
2 Re-appointment of Sh. Jal Parkash Kaushik who retires by rotation
) Approval of the Remuneration of the CostAuditors

Signed this-—--—day of 2018

Signature of shareholder Affix a Revenue Stamp
e i nee
Signature of First proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meetin.

(2)Aproxy need notbe memberof the Company.

(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
10%of the capital of the Company carrying vating rights. member halding more than 10%of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting right may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder.

**(4) this is only optional. Please put a %' in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the Box .If you
|eave the 'For' or 'Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

(5)Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

(6)In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of the joint holders should be
stated. ;

PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
L0111 5HR1994PLC032244
Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana-134101
24th Annual General Meeting at 4.00 PM. on September 29, 2018 at Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-indri
Road , Tehsil Indri , Distt Kamnal , Haryana-134101

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FolioNo./DPID &ClientiD:........ SharesHeld : .......commmecaians

Please tick wheter Member Joint holder/ Proxy -...
| certify that1 am a Member / Proxy { authorised representative for the member of the Company- !
| hereby record my present at the 24th Annual General Meeting at 4.00 P.M. on September 29, 2018 at Registere
Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-Indri Road, Tehsll Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana-134101

Name of the Member / Proxy
(in BLOCK Lefters)

Member's or Proxy's Signature
Note : Shareholder/ Proxy mustbring the admission Slip tothe Meeting and hand it over at the entrance duly signed.

e R e
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